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1 TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 1  weveheard in the past severa months. So we
2 2 needto give them an opportunity to explain
3 MR. CALLAHAN: I'd like to start off 3 some of this stuff that's been said to help the
4 welcoming everybody to the work session 4  public feel more comfortable, more positive of
5  tonight. 5  what Trappeisdoing. Because at the end of
6 And | thought it was very, very crucial 6 theday, we want a safe environment, we want a
7  with some of the material that we've heard over 7  hedthy environment. And at the sametime, we
8 thelast several monthsto bring all the 8  want to support amunicipality like Trappe, we
9 partiestothetable. | thought it was -- for 9  want to support them.
10 theLakeside project. 10 So hopefully the information presented
11 Specifically, asthe project relates to 11 tonight will better inform Council, as us, to
12 308, which proposesrescinding 281 in its 12 consider the pending resolutions. So the stuff
13 entirety. And the Resolution 313, which 13 that we hear tonight hopefully helps the
14  proposesto impose additional conditions on 14 public, the Council sort of decide on the
15  Lakeside, on phase oneto existing Trappe 15  situation, and make us feel more comfortable,
16  wastewater. 16  makesthe community more comfortable on what
17 We've heard many concerns expressed by the | 17  we're going to be listening to.
18  public over thelast past few months, and | 18 So at thistime, what I'd like to do, I'd
19  really want to truly help everybody understand |19  liketo turn it over to Patrick Thomas, which
20  becausethere'salot of peoplein the county 20  isour county attorney, to briefly summarize
21  that arevery, very concerned. I'm concerned, 21  thewater and sewer and the water, the
Page 3 Page 5
1  Council isconcerned. And | think thiswill 1  comprehensive, I'm sorry, comprehensive water
2 help find some of the solutions tonight in what 2 and sewer plan process.
3  weveheard. 3 So Patrick, could you help the public and
4 And thisis supposed to be avery, very 4  help everybody understand sort of where we're
5  positive meeting to help everybody understand 5 atatthispoint. Itwill bevery, very
6  some of the facts, some of the stuff we're 6  helpful.
7  hearing, bring the public eyesinto where to 7 MR. THOMAS: Yes. Thank you, Council
8  simplify what 308 meansand 281 means. That's | 8  President.
9  why I'm here tonight and Council is here 9 So each Maryland county and Baltimore City
10  tonight, to listen and help provide information 10  isrequired by law to adopt a comprehensive
11 tothepublic. 11 water and sewer plan. And thisplan, it'sa
12 Thisisan opportunity for staff to 12 planning tool for the provision of adequate
13 explain the comprehensive water and sewer plan, | 13 water supply systems and sewer systems
14 generdly specifically for 281. So we have 14 throughout the county, including within its
15  gotten staff here to help people understand 15  municipalities.
16  what this means becauseit is complicated to 16 And it doesn't just address existing
17  somebody that is not used to hearing these 17  systems, it also looks at planned systems and
18 terms. Andweregoing to try to simplify it 18  looksahead at least ten years.
19  sothepublic understandsit. 19 And no water supply system or sewer system
20 Thisis an opportunity to alow Trappe and 20 canbeinstaled or extended in the county,
21 thedeveloper to address the concerns that 21 including in any municipality, unlessit
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1  conformsto the plan. 1  Public Works Advisory Board make their findings
2 These plans are required by Title 9, 2 and recommendations, the amendment will come
3 Subtitle 5 of the Environmental Article and 3 back to Council for apublic hearing and vote.
4 Title 26, Subtitle 3, Chapter 1 of the Code of 4 If the Planning Commission has certified
5  Maryland Regulations. 5  that the proposed amendment is not consistent
6 They can be amended from time to time, but 6  with the Comprehensive Plan, then the Council
7  thereare certain requirements. 7  cannot act upon it in its current form,
8 In Talbot County, the amendment process 8  although it does have the option of amending it
9  workslikethis. There's either an application 9  andsending it back to the Planning Commission,
10 from aparty that seeks an amendment for a 10  Public Works Advisory Board.
11  particular system. It might be aresidential 11 If the Council does not amend the
12 property owner looking to convert from a 12 resolution, then typically what happensisthe
13 existing septic system to hook up to a sewer 13 Council members that sponsored the resolution
14  system. More relevant, the instant matter, a 14 will withdraw it and it die for lack of a
15  municipality may be seeking to construct anew |15  sponsor.
16  water or sewer system or upgrade an existing 16 But if the Council votes to adopt the
17  one. And then the county can also initiate 17  resolution, if the Planning Commission has
18  amendments. 18 givenitscertification, then this adoptionis
19 And when aproposed amendment totheplan |19  apreliminary approval. It till hasto go to
20  comesin, whether it'sinitiated by application 20  the Maryland Department of Environment for
21 or by the county, it'sfirst introduced by the 21  review and final approval. And that's because
Page 7 Page 9
1 Council in the form of aresolution. And then 1 pursuant to 9507A of the Environment Article,
2 that resolution is sent to the Planning 2  MDE hasfina authority over amendmentsto a
3 Commission and the Public Works Advisory Board 3 county comprehensive water and sewer plan.
4  for review and recommendations. 4 It can approve that amendment, disapprove
5 And that's because under 9506A of the 5 it, whether in whole or in part, it can modify
6  Environment Article, the Planning Commission 6 it orit can take any other action that it
7 must first certify that a proposed amendment is 7  deemsappropriate. Thus, until finally
8  consistent with the county's Comprehensive 8  approved by MDE, all amendments to the plan are
9  Plan, which is a separate plan from the 9  redly preliminary or proposed amendments. MDE
10  comprehensive water and sewer plan, before the 10 hasthefina authority to review and approve
11 Council can act uponiit. 11  theseplans.
12 Specifically, the Planning Commission must 12 So this was where the problem lieswith a
13 determine whether a proposed amendment to the 13 county governing body rescinding approval of
14 planwill further, and not be contrary to, 14  amendment. Becauseit's approved by MDE, the
15  certainitemsin the Comprehensive Plan, as set 15  amendment becomes part of the county's plan.
16  forthin 1-303 of the Land Use Article. 16  Thecounty can't, in my opinion, cannot simply
17 And these are palicies, timing of the 17  undo or rescind its approval at that point
18  implementation, timing of development, timing 18  because that would essentially take, usurp
19  of rezoning, development patterns, land uses, 19  MDFE'sultimate authority over the plan, which
20  anddensities or intensities. 20  isinclear violation of the statutory and
21 So once the Planning Commission and the 21  regulatory schemes.
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1 And | think that same issue applies when 1  taking thisback, in reconsidering what was

2 aPlanning Commission attempts to rescind a 2 donein281?

3 previousfinding that a proposed amendment is 3 MR. THOMAS: | think the way to do that

4  consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, again, 4  would be to amend the plan. And it wouldn't

5 onceit's been approved by MDE, because, again, | 5  necessarily be to amend the plan to revert it

6  that would usurp MDE's ultimate authority over | 6  back to whatever it was prior to 281.

7  the comprehensive water and sewer plan. 7 I think you would look at what

8 And | know rescission has gotten talked 8  gpecifically needs to be addressed as aresult

9  about alot here and | know the Waterman case 9  of 281, and then take it through the amendment
10  hasbeen cited as authority to rescind. That's 10  process. And ultimately MDE would have the
11  redly adifferent situation than what we're 11  final say over that.
12 talking about here. | mean in Waterman, that 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay, Mr. Lesher?
13  involved acounty's discretionary waiver of a 13 MR. LESHER: Thank you.
14  five-year zoning hold for municipal 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. If there'sno other
15  annexations. Andthat's controlled under Local |15  questionswith Council, let's-- Mr. Clarke,
16  Government Section 4416, wherein that 16  areyou withus?
17  situation, the county has the ultimate 17 MR. CLARKE: Yes, sir.
18  authority, as opposed to this situation where 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Sir, can you put someligh
19  it'saseparate statute and MDE has the final 19  on281forus?
20  authority. 20 MR. CLARKE: Surething. Again, | think
21 But that doesn't mean that the plan, once 21 aswe have here on the talking points, just

Page 11 Page 13

1  amended, can never be undone. It just means 1  kind of let you know how the process was

2 that it hasto be undone or amended throughthe | 2  initiated and what happened.

3 plan amendment process, as I've outlined here 3 Real quick. | mean one of the things, |

4  with MDE having the final authority. 4 guessback on April 23rd, | did send an e-mail

5 So with that sort of overview of the 5  out to thetown and the devel oper basically

6  process, unless there are any questions from 6  advising them that per my conversations with

7  Council, I'll turn it over to the county 7  thecounty attorney at that time, thisis April

8  engineer to talk more about Resolution 281 8  of 2019, wewerelooking at tryingto do |

9  gspecificaly. 9  guessan update to the comprehensive water and
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Council, weregoingto |10  sewer plan by doing like a new report of the
11  handit off to Ray. 11 review. And my e-mail basically was asking the
12 Would Council like to address anything 12 townto start bringing together the
13  that Patrick said at thistime? Okay. All 13 information, the maps and whatnot, for their
14 right. 14 sewer service areas as well as whatever they
15 MR. LESHER: Could wetak further about |15  had asfar capital improvement projects.
16  that, though? That if 281 were to be undone, 16 Basically, that kind of was moving a
17  that your advice, your opinion on thisis that 17 littleslow.
18  rescission aone or rescission is not the route 18 Then | think it was on actually on
19 todothat. 19  June 27th, | had a meeting with Delmarva Power,
20 But could rescission be a necessary part 20  which basically they had a map, aphasing plan,
21  of apackage with perhaps something elsein 21  for the Trappe East development, or Lakeside
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1  development. And during that, | sent -- and | 1  wouldyou go alittle bit slower, if you would,
2 wasalso learning that they were looking at 2 please
3 tryingto | guess move forward with the 3 MR. CLARKE: On July 8th, the County
4 development in February of 2020. 4  Council actually had atown meeting. And
5 So ultimately, | sent an e-mail to 5  during that meeting, one of the commissioners
6  (inaudible) Broadband, Lyndsey Ryan letting 6  for thetown was explaining that they were
7  themknow that if thisistheintent, the 7 moving forward working with the developer on
8  county, we haveto -- you need to plan out the 8  theLakeside development to start in
9  sewer servicesand S-1 and S-2 areas. 9  January 2020.
10 S-1 basically by our definition, | was 10 So | sent an e-mail to Janice Oden
11  explaining that in my e-mail, would be building |11  explaining to her that we need to have the comp
12 something within the one to three-year period. 12 water and sewer plan amended. At the same
13 Anything after the three, let's say three to 13 time, aso highlighted during my e-mail to
14  fiveyear, would be S-2 based upon our 14 Janicethat what we were working off of and
15  definitions. 15  what MDE had been working off is that the plan,
16 At the sametime, | was also aerting them 16  within the comp water and sewer plan, 2002
17  tothefact that right now, this was June, and 17  report of the review, working off of the S-2,
18  wereceive our applications for amending the 18  W-2, thefuture planning map. So that wasin
19  comp water and sewer plan four times a year, 19 my e-mail to Janice Oden.
20  which was, at that time, the last legislative 20 It was on actually September 5th, |
21  day of June and then September, December, and |21  basically sent an e-mail to Steve Alfaro and
Page 15 Page 17
1  March. 1 ultimately asking Steve | have not heard back
2 So | was trying to explain to them we only 2 from Janice on my e-mail. Found out she had
3 havetwo moreintroduction periodsif you're 3 been moved to another program.
4 trying to move thisthing forward for February. 4 So ultimately Steve sent my e-mail onto |
5 During that, basically sent that off to 5  guessDinorah Dalmasy and Nicolai Francis, as
6  them, | asowasin communication with MDE. So 6  well as Robin Pellicano, who is the chief for
7 | sentane-mail to MDE I believe it wason 7  thewater and sewer planning. So that went
8  July, July 9th. And at thetime, I'm sending 8 ove.
9 it to Janice Oden explaining to her that we 9 And then Dinorah e-mailed me back. We had
10  heard from | guessthe County Council had a 10  aconferencecall. Ultimately, during that
11  meeting with the towns the night before. And 11  conference call, the position of MDE was
12 ultimately -- 12 everything within the town they considered as
13 MR. CALLAHAN: Ray, canl -- | want to 13  immediate priority status for water and sewer
14  make sureyou'retaking in 2019. 14 service. And by our definitions, that's S-1.
15 MR. CLARKE: Thisis, correct. | 15  Sothat's S-1 or W-1, which would be immediate
16  apologize. Thisisal 2019. ItisJuly Sth 16  priority status.
17  of 2019. 17 So ultimately we talked, we had a
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay -- 18  conversation. | took exceptionto MDE's
19 MR. CLARKE: The County Council actually |19  position of basically saying everything in the
20 hada-- 20 townwasS-1, W-1. | said you know, based upon
21 MR. CALLAHAN: -- alittle bit. Ray, 21 our plan, it hasto be amended. And ultimately
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1  that'sidentified within the section for future 1 Mark Cohoon from my office developed the
2 planning, that ultimately it notes that this, 2  maps. Weforwarded the maps over to them.
3 inthefuture planning, asthe land is annexed 3 I will say, and | highlight this | think
4 into the town, that ultimately they haveto -- 4  inatext message | had back in the summer to
5 itwill bedesignated S-1 after the 5  oneof thecitizens, when the county prepared
6  comprehensive water and sewer plan was amended. 6  the 2002 report of the review, we actually used
7  Sothat'sinthe plan. 7  Maryland Property View, which is a product
8 So ultimately, through that, Robin kind of 8  that'sdeveloped by the Maryland Department of
9  summarizes her e-mail back to me and ultimately 9 Planning. Anditwasrealy kind of, it was
10  saysthat whatever designation you want to use 10 let'ssay elementary-type GIS.
11 isfinewith them but you have to work with the 11 It took parcel maps that were in the tax
12 town and the developer on the process. 12 books, they weretypically paper, and then
13 So then communicated that back to the town 13 ultimately they linked the SDAT data to those
14 and said look, we need to start the process of 14  tax maps. So that's pretty much what Property
15  amending the comp water and sewer plan. 15 View was.
16 We then had a couple of meetings with the 16 Now, what alot of people don't realize
17 town aswell asthe developer. And we began 17 whenyou getinto GIS, GIS basicaly istrying
18  theprocess. 18  toconvert earth, which isacircular, they're
19 My office began the development of the 19 flat maps. Sothere'salot of what they call
20  maps. We forwarded those maps over to the town 20  rubber sheeting. So astime goes on since
21 for thetown aswell asthe developer for their 21 2002, the Maryland Property View that we were
Page 19 Page 21
1 review. 1 using and al the rubber sheeting that's gone
2 We ended up having | believeit wasa 2 on, our eyeswere not matching like what we had
3 meeting on, what was it, ameeting on 3 backin2002.
4 November 30th to discuss the maps. So we did 4 So we're doing our best to try to bring
5 that. Andthen ultimately we worked with the 5 themapstogether. And | think we
6 townaswell asthe developer in the crafting 6 inadvertently made, my office made mistakesin
7  of theresolution. 7  accidently classifying this property, that
8 Before that, one of the things | was 8  property wrong.
9  trying to explain to the town and the 9 And so one of the things that happened
10  developer, it would be nice if you guys had 10  when we were doing the 2002 report of the
11  your phasing consistent with the S-1 and the 11  review, we ended up taking Clifton and the Town
12 W-2, S-1and W-1, which wasimmediate priority | 12 of Easton and we |eft them out. We completely
13 status, and then have it basically the future 13  leftthemout. | mean thiswas an areathat's
14  show S-2, W-2. 14 served with water and sewer service, we left
15 At that point, the town -- that was my 15  themout.
16  recommendation. Thetown says, thetownand |16 And ultimately, | think Easton Utilities
17  developer are going no, we want it all S-1. 17 waslooking at trying to do grant funding.
18 Andsoit's, again, that's their request. So 18  They werelooking at the comp water and sewer
19  wewent and moved forward with their request. |19  plan, they're going, Ray, we don't have thisin
20 So that's kind of how we initiated the 20  the comp water and sewer plan.
21 process, communication back and forth. 21 So talking with MDE, we processed
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1  Resolution 229 and we identified the mistake 1  ahead, Mr. Lesher.
2 and then ultimately moved forward. Council 2 MR. LESHER: I've got two.
3 introduced that, adopted it, it went to MDE and 3 One, the process of correcting mapping
4 got approved. 4  errorsthat may have been made in 281, there
5 So that's what we're proposing to do with 5 arel guesstwo categories of errors. Oneis
6  themistakesthat weinitiated in our office 6  propertiesthat had previously been classified
7 with some of the parcels. 7  S1, W-1that wereinadvertently given alower
8 But again, it's a process that we go 8 classification in the mapping. If that clearly
9  through of really going back to the comp water 9  wasunintentional, there's -- what you're
10  and sewer plan, amending it through that 10 sayingisthere'salegidative fix for that.
11  processto show, to get everything back towhat | 11 MR. CLARKE: Thatis. And again, we're --
12 itwas. Sothat'skind of the game plan. 12 MR. LESHER: What about properties that
13 | guess, who reviewsit. | mean alot of 13  may have been not part of Lakeside but were
14  timeswhat we're doing is as we're developing 14 inadvertently wereincluded along with Lakeside
15  things, we're working with the Town of Trappe, |15  with an upgrade without al the review
16  we're working with the developer, wereworking | 16 ~ processes that usually go through with those?
17 with Office of Law, we're working also with MDE 17 We would reclassify those as well?
18  letting them know what is happening, how this | 18 MR. CLARKE: Correct. What we're going to
19  isbeing crafted and drafted. And then 19 doiswe're going to take everything back, back
20  ultimately, once the Council has introduced 20 towhat it was.
21  that, we're giving those resolutions to MDE so 21 So it would be a very descriptive
Page 23 Page 25
1  they're aware of what is happening with the 1 resolution. Those propertiesthat were let's
2 comprehensive water and sewer plan amendments. 2  say classified as S-1 and were let's say now
3  Sothat'sbasically through that process. 3 unprogrammed, we'll bring them back and wel'll
4 | think at that point, as the Council 4  very clearly identify that they were S-1 prior
5  knows, we went through public hearing. During 5  toResolution 281, improperly mapped. These
6  that public hearing, | think there was a 6  properties, the tax map and parcel number,
7 question about why are we reclassifying the 7  should be designated S-1, W-1, or whatever. If
8 wholeareaas S-1, W-1, immediate priority 8 it'sagplit classification, we would do that.
9  dtatus, when that's really not going to happen. 9 And if we accidently took something that
10  And|1 think at the public hearing, | believeit 10  waslet's say was unprogrammed and made it S-1,
11 wasthe developer that said look, we're willing 11 well then take that back to basically
12 to havethe lower two-fifths of the development 12 unprogrammed and well identify that in the new
13 justremainasS-2. 13  resolution or amendment. And then that then
14 So that's where Resolution 281 was 14 bringsit back to what it was.
15 amended. It was amended to show the bottom 15 | think the key is whatever wasin the
16  two-fifths of the development as S-2 and W-2. 16  textredly should be the defining, defines
17  Sothat'sbasically how that set up. 17 what wasto be converted S-1 W-1 so that -- and
18 The other item | guessis I'll kind of 18  wedidthis, like | said.
19  turnit over to, unlessy'al have any 19 Resolution 229, we accidently did that
20  questions. Any questions at this point? 20  with Clifton. It wasbasically S-1, W-1. And
21 MR. CALLAHAN: That'swhat | was-- go 21  wehad inadvertently had it mapped as
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1  unprogrammed. So we worked with the State, 1  thenthe future plan and then ultimately showed
2 identified those parcels, and said thisis -- 2 thatasS-2.
3 itwasaminor mapping error, it was a mapping 3 But again, in the text, what we do
4 error onour part. And then ultimately went 4 identify isthat asthose areas are annexed
5  through the process of amending the plan. 5 intothetown, then they should be reclassified
6 MR. LESHER: Thank you. 6 by amending the planto S-1 and W-1. So that
7 Second question, which is alittle bit 7  wasidentified and they should move forward
8  moreinto the weeds of the comprehensivewater | 8  with that.
9  and sewer plan of 2002. There are a couple of 9 MR. LESHER: But those areasidentified in
10  figuresintherein the Trappe area showing 10  figure 24, they were not changed by the
11  mapping. And the figure 23 showsthe, as of 11  adoption of the comprehensive water and sewer
12 that plan, the present map of al the sewer 12 plan. They would be changed by actua
13 designations, S-1, S-2, S-3, unprogrammed. And | 13 legidlation addressing those specific parcels
14 figure 24 isamap showing essentially thesame |14 down the line?
15  area, but showing in that case the future. 15 MR. CLARKE: | think in talking with MDE,
16 And can you -- and of course, there's 16  andthere were some discussions | think with
17  accompanying text onthat aswell. Butcanyou |17  MDE where they actualy classified those as
18  explain alittle bit more in depth about those 18 S-2,W-21 think back in 2008, if I'm not
19  figuresand their relevanceto Lakeside? 19  mistaken. There was discussions between the
20 MR. CLARKE: Basically, again, goingback |20  county attorney at that time and MDE. And
21  tothereport of the review, the report, the 21 ultimately MDE took the position | think that
Page 27 Page 29
1 intent of areport of the review isbasically 1  thosewere S-2, W-2 areas.
2 totakedll the previous resolutions that were 2 MR. LESHER: Without the |legidative
3 adopted and show the maps accordingly. 3 action of the county?
4 So again, it would be like taking 4 MR. CLARKE: Wédll, no. | think what they
5  everything that was adopted prior to 2002, 5 looked at isthey looked at the long-range
6  updating those in new maps, and then that's our 6  plan, intheplan those are now S-2, W-2.
7  new starting point. So that was the intent of 7 My concern was --
8  the 2002 report of the review. 8 MR. LESHER: They were not in as of what
9 However, at that time, we had the Town of 9  point? Asof -- if thiswasintended to be a
10 Easton aswell asthe Town of Trappe moving 10  ten-year look.
11 forward with annexations. And then our 11 MR. CLARKE: Right.
12 discussions with the municipalities, which this | 12 MR. LESHER: The anticipation was in 2002
13 issomething as we're updating these documents, | 13 that within ten years, this devel opment was
14  we'rein communication with thetowns. | mean |14  coming, that the county would need to take
15  we haveto work with the towns. 15 legidative action in order to change that
16 And through my discussionswithMDE and |16  unprogrammed areainto S-2?
17  the Maryland Department of Planning, theintent | 17 MR. CLARKE: Technically not to do that.
18  of basicaly adding this future planning 18 Itwould betotakeitto S-1. Asit moved
19  section was probably -- was away of trying to 19  from being annexed into the town, we would need
20  addressthe concerns of the towns at that time. 20  to amend the comp water and sewer plan. So
21  Sothat waswhy we havethe existingplanand |21 that was--
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1 MR. LESHER: Youcoulddoitdirectly from | 1  priority status for water and sewer service.
2 unprogrammedto S-1? 2 MS. PRICE: ThisisLaura. Canl jumpin
3 MR. CLARKE: Correct. 3  for asecond?
4 MR. LESHER: That could happenin 4 Y ou said a couple of times that MDE
5 legidative action aswell? 5 classified it as S-2 and that they looked at
6 MR. CLARKE: Correct. But | think 6  thelong-range plan and thought it was S-2
7  basicaly we made the decision, after my 7  because of along-term position.
8 emailswith MDE, tocal it S-2. 8 And then you said we, | assume you mean
9 So | think, again, apologize for the 9  thecounty, took the position that it was S-2.
10  confusion for everybody, but we're basically 10 But you can't makeit S-2 unlessthere'sa
11 either starting from unprogrammed or S-2. So 11  resolutiontolegislateit as S-2. You can't
12 we'retaking the plan and we want it to be S-1, 12 just assume becauseit's been three years, five
13 immediate priority status. That's what it 13 vyears, ten years, that it automatically
14  needsto be. 14  changes.
15 So we took the position that it was S-2, 15 And | do understand that we can take it
16  W-2. Wedidn't just go all the way back to 16  from unprogrammed straight to S-1. We don't
17  unprogrammed because it was aready represented 17 have to go through the various steps to get
18 inthefina long-range plan with MDE. And 18  there.
19  through the consultations with MDE, it became | 19 But thereésalot of assumptions. And |
20  okay, really our end pointis S-1. So were 20  think that's where some of this angst is coming
21 tryingtotakeit back to -- getit to S-1. 21 from, that things -- does that makes sense?
Page 31 Page 33
1 MR. LESHER: | understand. But did the 1 I meanit'slikeyou said it twice. MDE
2 adoption of the comprehensive water and sewer 2  looked at our long-range plan and said it was
3 planin 2002 change the status? Or would it 3  S-2andthen wetook the position that it was
4 haverequired a separate legidative action to 4  S-2. Butthe Council didn't.
5  changethe status of that areafrom 5 MR. CLARKE: Wéll, again --
6  unprogrammed to S-2? 6 MS. PRICE: So--
7 MR. CLARKE: Theway MDE looksat it, they 7 MR. CLARKE: I'm consulting with MDE --
8  werelooking at the comp water and sewer plan, 8 MS. PRICE: -- problematic.
9 thelong-range plan. They saw that as S-2, 9 MR. CLARKE: -- they're the approving
10 S2,W-2. 10  authority, and that's what they're telling me
11 Our intent -- 11  athattime Sothat's..
12 MR. LESHER: The ten-year intention at the | 12 MS. PRICE: But they don't make the
13 timethe plan was adopted would be that that 13  classification. Thelocal government, the
14 would be S-2? 14 county, classifiesit in our comp water and
15 MR. CLARKE: Correct, correct. And | 15  sewer plan.
16  think the key wasisthat was part of that 16 And then -- and MDE and -- they've said
17 future planning. 17  they don't make those classifications. They
18 But we highlighted within the text that if 18  might -- we send it to them. What does the
19 it'sgoingto go, if it's annexed into the 19  county want it to be. We have aresolution.
20  town, that the comp water and sewer planneeds |20 Wewantittobe S-1, wewant it to be XY Z.
21  tobeamended to reclassify it asimmediate 21  And MDE approvesit.
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1 They don't question the county. They want 1 MR. CLARKE: Wéll, | mean one of the

2 toreflect what the county's desires are -- 2 things, again --

3 MR. DIVILIO: -- debating -- 3 MS. PRICE: I'm not accusing anybody of

4 MS. PRICE: -- decision. We need to send 4  anything.

5 ittothemfirst. 5 MR. DIVILIO: Okay. So --

6 MR. DIVILIO: Arewe debating -- 6 MS. PRICE: And I'm just trying to --

7 MS. PRICE: No, no. I'mtrying to clarify 7 MR. DIVILIO: -- did here.

8  because-- 8 MS. PRICE: | haven't -- I'm just trying

9 MR. DIVILIO: -- the county engineer. 9  tohave him reiterate what he just said because
10 I'm completely lost here in the process. 10 that'salot of information.
11 Mr. Lesher had two questions and now -- 11 So I'mjust trying to get my notes written
12 MS. PRICE: No. I'm-- 12 down properly of what his conversation was with
13 MR. DIVILIO: Did you speak with Ray 13 MDE. That'sal | want to know.
14  before the meeting? 14 | want to know who classified it. That's
15 MS. PRICE: No. I'm asking, I'm just 15  dl | want to know.
16  asking aquestion. I'm not debating. 16 I'm not accusing anybody. So let's not
17 I'm just saying that the way he -- and I'm 17  devolveinto thisagain. Thisisimportant,
18  sureeverything he's saying, he's been there, 18  andI'mjust trying to get clarity.
19  it'strue. He'sprobably the longest term 19 MR. CLARKE: And maybe | can help.
20  personwe have. I'm not questioning what was | 20 MS. PRICE: Thank you, Ray.
21 sadatadl. 21 MR. CLARKE: Maybel can help.

Page 35 Page 37

1 I'm questioning that it seems a little odd 1 On January 9th of 2019, part of my e-mail

2  that MDE isclassifying things, and they 2  toJanice Odenis| say back in 2007, 2008, MDE

3 have-- they don't the right nor the ability to 3 represented that the Talbot County

4  classify things. We classify and then they 4  comprehensive water and sewer plan classified

5  approve 5  the proposed development as S-2, W-2, final

6 So thisisweird -- 6  planning, which is COMAR definition, not the

7 MR. DIVILIO: Soyou're saying that MDE 7  Talbot County comp water and sewer plan

8  did something wrong. 8  definition.

9 MS. PRICE: -- happened. 9 So basically COMAR iswhat they call final
10 MR. DIVILIO: So Laura, wait. Laura, what |10  planning. Oursisafuture programmed
11  accusations-- 11 planning.
12 MS. PRICE: (inaudible.) 12 So ultimately, at that time MDE issued the
13 MR. DIVILIO: I'mtrying to writethis 13  discharge permit, but the devel oper abandoned
14  down. 14  the permit due to the financial crisis of 2008.
15 Laura, what accusation are you saying MDE | 15 During this period of time, there was some
16  did? What are you accusing them of doing 16  conflict between the two local governments.
17 wrong? 17 So my point is MDE istelling -- they were
18 MS. PRICE: I'm not -- 18  representing it was S-2, W-2. | wastrying to
19 MR. DIVILIO: I'm sorry. Becausel 19  get clarification from MDE on this. And then
20  thought | had all of this prepared before the 20  ultimately, in my e-mail that | received from
21 meeting. I'm sorry. 21  basically Robin Pellicano, she basically tells

10 (Pages 34 - 37)

Veritext Legal Solutions



Talbot County Work Session

February 7, 2022

Page 38 Page 40
1  me what wasit here, if | can find the right 1  explaining that.
2  pagehere. Shebasicaly notes that to follow 2 So let'smove on to, let's let Miguel say
3 up, inthe past, we haven't requested phasing 3  afew words here.
4 amendmentsfor large projects. |If the county 4 Miguel, are you with us?
5  isnow requiring phases for any large 5 MR. SALINAS: | am. Thank you. Sorry
6  project -- now, thisis October 1, 2019 -- MDE 6  about that.
7 will accept that the county now requires this. 7 MR. CALLAHAN: No problem.
8  And for any future large project in the county, 8 MR. SALINAS: Soyeah. Actualy Ray and
9  theamendment will now have phases. We 9  Patrick actually covered alot of it.
10  requedt, including policy text change 10 | just wanted to go back and remind
11 incorporation so any future developer 11  everybody that the process that went through
12 understandsthis. Itisaso my understanding 12 theapprova of Resolution 281, the original
13 that MDE had issued permits before the S-2 13 Resolution of 281 before amendment number one
14  areasand has approved a discharge permit 14  cameto the Planning Commission on
15  beforethisarea-- for thisarea. 15 February 5th. And at that time, the Planning
16 After reading the category definition for 16  Commission made amotion to -- that it wasn't
17  category one, the plan saysit is under 17  ready to make afinding of consistency yet with
18  construction. So aswe understand it, the 18  the Comprehensive Plan. And they had
19  category change from S-2to S-1 can occur when | 19 recommended that the Council consider amendment
20 thisareaisunder construction. So mogt, if 20  that would reflect a phase approach for S-1,
21 not all, permits would need to be approved 21 W-1gatus.
Page 39 Page 41
1  before construction. 1 And of course, that's what happened.
2 We look forward to the adopted amendment, 2 Amendment one was introduced. And it went back
3  whichisreading when the water and sewer plan | 3 to the Planning Commission for consistency.
4 amendments happen, it may occur sometime later | 4 Just to remind everyone what consistency
5 inthisyear. Isthisassumption correct? 5 means. For any amendment to the Comprehensive
6 Now, again, their position is that they 6  Plan, according to the Environmental Article of
7  fed that everythingisS-1. And | was arguing 7  theMaryland Annotated Code as well asthe Land
8  withthemon that. 8  UseArticle of that same code, that the
9 So again, they looked at it. And again, 9  Council, before they adopt any proposed
10  I've made the argument with them inmy emails | 10  amendment to the comprehensive water and sewer
11 back to say we need to reclassify theplan. We |11 plan, the Planning Commission must certify
12 needto reclassify this areato immediate 12 consistency with the Comprehensive Plan. And
13 priority status. And that'swhat | was trying 13 there are seven factors, regardless of how,
14  to communicate with MDE. 14  regardless of what the plan amendment is. The
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Doesthat -- 15  determination of consistency is aways those
16 MR. LESHER: Thank you, Mr. Clarke. 16  sevenfactors.
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Mr. Lesher. | 17 One factor isthe policies of the
18  Okay. 18  Comprehensive Plan. The other onesrelate to
19 So anybody have anything else for 19  thetiming of the implementation of the
20  Mr. Clarke? Okay. 20  Comprehensive Plan, the timing of the proposed
21 Appreciate it, Mr. Clarke. Good job 21  development, the timing of rezoning, the timing
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1  of development patternsin that project, and 1 I actually missed the e-mail that | took
2 thenthetiming of land uses. I'm sorry. The 2 one-- thisisthe other e-mail that Robin sent
3  land uses and the densities or intensities. 3  me. Itsaysinregardto --
4 Those are the subfactors that are weighed 4 MR. CALLAHAN: Ray, Ray, hey, Ray.
5  against the policies that relate to those seven 5 MR. CLARKE: Yesh.
6  factorsin the Comprehensive Plan. 6 MR. CALLAHAN: Just keep in mind now, you
7 So when that amendment came back to the 7  gaveusalot of information.
8  Planning Commission, the Planning Commission | 8 MR. CLARKE: | know.
9  scheduled it for their March 24th or 20th, 9 MR. CALLAHAN: You'retrying to do the
10 2020, meeting. But that was canceled due to 10  best youcan. So just take your time.
11 COVID. 11 Thisisn't something here that it's going
12 So it moved on to the May 20th meeting 12 toinvolve, in my opinion, you doing something
13 wherethey heard testimony, kept the record 13 wrongat al. It'samatter of trying to get
14  open to June 2nd. 14  ustheinformation the best you can.
15 And then they had a June 3rd meeting. The | 15 And you're reading alot of e-mails,
16  Planning Commission on June 3rd meseting 16  you're going back and forth, and you're trying
17  scheduled a-- continued the meeting to 17 tosimplify thisfor us. And | appreciate
18  June 10th | believe. And then they made their 18  that.
19  motion at that time Resolution 281 with 19 MR. CLARKE: No problem.
20  amendment number one, that it was consistent 20 Well, again, thisisthe e-mail that Robin
21 with the Comprehensive Plan on avote of three |21 did sendtome. And | think it helps maybe
Page 43 Page 45
1 totwo. 1 clarify afew things.
2 And | guessthat'sall | can add at this 2 MR. CALLAHAN: That's good.
3 point, but | just wanted to remind everyone of 3 MR. CLARKE: Inregardsto the
4  what those seven factors are and that those 4  development, there have been in planned service
5  seven factors exist on any amendment to the 5 sinceatleast 2002. And if they are ready to
6  comprehensive water and sewer plan. 6  proceeding, then they are ready to proceed.
7 MR. CALLAHAN: Thanks, Miguel. 7 To us at this point, it does not matter
8 Mr. Lesher, you have... 8  what designation they have since they are
9 MR. LESHER: Mr. Callahan, we were not 9  planned for service.
10  hearing you. 10 So thisis MDE, Robin Pellicano. If you
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Oh. | saidl wasasking |11  areconcerned they do not have something other
12 did you have any questions for Miguel? 12 than the water and sewer plan amendment, please
13 MR. LESHER: | do nat, at least not at 13 work with the town, developer to get what you
14 thistime. Thank you. 14 need or let them know they should have whatever
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Council, Council, |15 itis.
16  Lauraor Frank or Corey? Okay. 16 So again, MDE is not -- basically I'm
17 Ray, do you have any -- you're good right 17  tryingto argue one. And they're going it
18 now? Canyou put your speaker on? Thereyou |18  doesn't matter what the classification is.
19 go. 19  We'renot worried if it's unprogrammed or if
20 MR. CLARKE: | wason mutethere. Sorry |20  it'sS-2or W-2.
21 about that. 21 MR. CALLAHAN: Right.
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1 MR. CLARKE: AndI'mtheonewhois 1  design, permitting, and construction over the
2 arguing that we need to amend the comp water 2 nextyear.
3 and sewer planto makeit S-1, W-1. 3 And then after that year is done, we'll
4 MR. CALLAHAN: Thanksfor clarifyingthat, 4  obviously haveto put it out to bid. And
5 Ray. Sol appreciate that. 5  construction and startup will take
6 | guess what well do at thistime, | 6  approximately two years.
7  think, Patrick, do you have anything to add to 7 So we're --
8 any of this? 8 MR. CALLAHAN: On the existing plant? On
9 MR. THOMAS: No, not at thistime. 9 theexigting plant?
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. All right. No 10 MS. RYAN: Yes. That isto upgrade the
11 problem. 11  existing plant to ENR. They are recommending a
12 So | think what we'll do now is hand it 12 wave oxidation treatment system at a capital
13  over. IsTrappe available? 13 cost of $8.8 million and an additional four and
14 MS. MORRIS: Yes. WehaveLyndsey Ryan | 14  ahalf million to take care of the sludge
15  and severa members of the Trappe Commission |15  lagoonsthat the Town of Trappe currently has.
16  withus. 16 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Sounds good.
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Sure, sure. Lyndsey, are | 17 MS. RYAN: So | don't know if you have any
18  youthere? 18 questionson that or if you want to keep
19 MS. RYAN: Yes. Canyou hear us? 19  rolling through?
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup, we can hear you. 20 MR. CALLAHAN: Just keep rolling through.
21  Okay. Sodoyou want to start off with you, 21 If Council, if you have any questions for
Page 47 Page 49
1  Lyndsey? 1  Lyndsey, pleaselet me know. Andjust oneat a
2 MS. RYAN: Sure. Sol don't know if you 2 timenow.
3 would rather me kind of go through -- we 3 MS. RYAN: Yup. And so getting to
4  received a couple of questions that you wanted 4  Trappe'sexisting plant, | think therewas a
5  Trappetoweighinon. 5  question about Trappe's available capacity.
6 MR. CALLAHAN: Sure. 6 They have a 200,000-gallon per day plant.
7 MS. RYAN: -- kind of covered the history 7  Their average daily flow is 95,000 gallons per
8 there 8 day. That'sa conservative number, assuming
9 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup, yup. You sort of 9 250 gallons per day per EDU. They're actually
10  heard tonight how things are going and where 10  averaging closer to about 60,000 gallons per
11  we'reat on our end. 11  day.
12 So it will be great if we sort of can 12 With the 120 EDUs allocated to Lakeside,
13 listen to where you're at on your end. 13  they still have about 60,000 gallons per day
14 MS. RYAN: Yup. 14  available. Andthe number isactualy larger
15 MR. CALLAHAN: That would be great. 15  based on their average daily flows.
16 MS. RYAN: First | think wel'll start with 16 That amount includes all of their infill
17  thelatest development. And that isthat the 17  lotsand anticipated growth.
18  Town of Trappe last week voted to submit the 18 Arethere questions there? Okay.
19  preliminary engineering report for their ENR 19 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup.
20  upgradeto MDE. MDE istaking that under 20 MS. RYAN: So| think the biggest issue
21 review right now. We expect to be under 21  goesto Trappe's existing plant and discharge
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1  requirementsand compliance. Andtheresbeen | 1  I'veprovided to Ray and | think Ray can
2  alot of talk over the last year about Trappe's 2 confirm, the Town of Trappe has done an amazing
3 plant being outdated and | guess this term of 3 job operating its treatment plant.
4  failing. 4 | assume there's probably questions there.
5 | think I've reiterated multiple times 5 I don't know if you want to speak to Ray on
6  that Trappe's plant, while outdated, isn't 6 that.
7  meeting the latest technology, it'sa BIOLAC 7 MR. CALLAHAN: Weéll, well, first of all, |
8  plant, it'sby no meansfailing. 8  want to commend Trappe for at this point
9 It does achieve ENR phosphorus of .3 9  upgrading and making the decision to upgrade
10  milligrams per liter, but it is not meeting the 10  their existing plants. So the citizens and
11 nitrogen levels. However, it's not required 11  everybody should be excited about that.
12 to. They have discharge permit limits for 12 Y ou know, so that's going to happen,
13 nitrogen as ammonia, phosphorus, fecal 13 Lyndsey. Sofor thefirst year, what does that
14 coliform, and annual max loads for phosphorus | 14  mean for thefirst year? Run that by me again.
15  and nitrogen. 15 MS. RYAN: So we've submitted the
16 Prior to February of 2021, the Town of 16  preliminary engineering report. Once MDE
17  Trappe, from January of 2016 to January of 17  determinesdigibility on grant versus|oan
18 2021, only had two discharge permit violations. |18  funding and how much of the project they will
19  Both of them were related to anmonia. And mind 19  actualy fund, the engineer will start design
20  you, that'stwo when they're testing every 20  of that plant. Sothefirst year will be
21 single day over that entire span. 21 design and bidding.
Page 51 Page 53
1 In February through April of 2021, the 1 After we have the contract bid, obviously
2 town experienced violationsrelated to ammonia | 2  construction will start. And a conservative
3 andnitrogen. And part of that was because the 3 timeframe for construction and operation,
4 town was storing excess water in their lagoon. 4 having it up and running meeting ENR standards,
5  InFebruary, they tried to run some of that 5 istwoyears.
6  excesswater through their treatment plant, 6 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Well, that's great.
7  whichresulted in some of the biomass, the 7 | meanthat's exciting. | appreciate that,
8  healthy biomass basically dying off. 8  Trappe, for you doing that.
9 They weren't aware of the February issue 9 Ray, do you want to just add alittle bit
10  until the end of March when they received their | 10  tothat?
11 labresultsfrom their contract lab. And by 11 Go ahead. Take yourself off mute, please.
12 thetimethey learned of it at the end of 12 MR. CLARKE: One of these days I'll
13 March, they immediately took corrective action, | 13 remember that.
14  which wasto purchase a monitoring tool that 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Thereyou go. No problem.
15  allowed them to conduct the on-site monitoring | 15 MR. CLARKE: Sorry about that.
16  of ammoniadaily. They'reaso inthe process 16 Lyndsey did share all the DMRs from the
17  of getting asludge permit. 17  Town of Trappewith me. They are doing a good
18 Since that time, the town immediately 18  job. And again, | would like to commend |
19  corrected theissues. They'vehad nodischarge |19  thinkit's Steve Callahan who is their operator
20  permit violations. 20  downthere. He does-- he's constantly
21 | think looking at a history, all of which 21 working. And | mean well do whatever we can
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1 tosupport him. 1 SPEAKER: Yeah. We re-seeved most of
2 | would say at this point | mean we, the 2 Harrison Circle with afiberglass lining, which
3 county, weruninto problemsaswell. Soll 3 istop of theline for fixing pipes around
4 mean -- 4  therefor leaking water that's running in also
5 MR. CALLAHAN: Right, right. 5 there. Sothat'sbeen done. We have been
6 MR. CLARKE: -- weall have issues. 6  taking measuresto take care of that.
7 MR. CALLAHAN: That'swhy wereal here | 7 MR. CALLAHAN: That's good.
8  right now to work as ateam, and we're here to 8 Council, Mr. --
9  help Trappe. That'swhat we're herefor. And 9 MR. DIVILIO: ThisisFrank Divilio.
10 it soundslikethey're doing their part. 10 Mr. Clarke, | believe you brought that,
11 That'sfor sure. And I'm proud of them. 11 thecounty wide &I program or problem, to the
12 So okay. Anything elseright this second, 12 Council my first year on the Council.
13  Ray? 13 Can you remind me what the County Council
14 MR. CLARKE: I'mgood. 14  hasputinplaceto-- or | don't believe we've
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay, Lyndsey. 15 taken any action to reduce the 1&| problem
16 MR. LESHER: Mr. Callahan. 16  throughout the entire county; have we?
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes, Mr. Lesher. 17 MR. CLARKE: Mr. Divilio, you are correct.
18 MR. LESHER: Can | just ask a question 18  Wehave not done any 1&1 work on Tilghman. And
19  about -- 19  wedefinitely need to do that. | think --
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup. 20 MR. DIVILIO: Okay.
21 MR. LESHER: About any 1&I challenges with 21 MR. CLARKE: -- wed liketo try and do,
Page 55 Page 57
1 thesystem and how that may relate to the 1 aslLyndseyindicated, area quick testisa
2 performance? 2  smoketest. And ]I think that should be done.
3 MS. RYAN: Right. Sol mean | think 3 Andthat's something we are looking at trying
4 every, pretty much every municipality, every 4 toplanthisspring for Tilghman, is smoke
5  government really struggleswith 1&1 issues, 5  testing because it does identify alot of
6  unfortunately. 6  problem areas quickly.
7 The Town of Trappe has undertaken some 7 MR. DIVILIO: Thank you. So again, it has
8  measuresto address |&1 issues. They've 8  been brought to the -- one of the complaints
9  undertaken a pump station project where they 9  that wehear isthe &I problem in Trappe.
10  areinthe process of replacing and 10 And Trappeis, Lyndsey, if I'm getting it
11  revitalizing some of their pump stations, which | 11 right, you've already put some thingsin place
12 will improve some of the I&1. 12 and continue of additional testing and other
13 They also have smoke testing scheduled to 13  things going forward, yet the County Council
14  come out in the spring so that they can 14  hasdone nothing throughout the rest of the
15  determine better where they're having the [ &1 15  county. Isthat correct?
16  issuescoming from. 16 MS. RYAN: It's correct on our end, yes.
17 And there's another project, Harrison 17 MR. DIVILIO: Wéll, thank you for being
18  Circle. Doessomeone, do you want to explain | 18  forward thinking. And | apologize for our
19  that? 19 delays.
20 SPEAKER: The Harrison Circle project? 20 Certainty, once we can get through this,
21 MS. RYAN: Yeah. 21 that would be the next thing that | would like
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1 tofocuson. Thank you. 1  anissue | mean Trappe wasredly truly moving
2 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Mr. Divilio, for 2  forward with trying to make adecision. And
3 bringing that to our attention. And seems like 3 let'sfaceit, | mean you guys know, again,
4  Trappeisontop of it. That'sfor sure. 4 with running county wide sewer plants that
5 Mr. Lesher. 5  there'ssevera different options whether or
6 MR. LESHER: Well, not to this, but we've 6  notyou run it here, you set up atreatment
7  beendeding with this extensively in 7  plant there, do wetieit into an existing
8 St Michael's and have been spending 8  treatment plant. | mean there'sjust so many
9  considerable funds on improving I&1 problems 9  options. And really trying to find out which
10  down there. 10 oneisthe most feasible for the Town of Trappe
11 But the other part of the question was the 11  isaprocess.
12 extent to which thisisimpacting plant 12 And so you know, it's really something
13 performance. 13  that'sbeenin theworksfor acouple of years.
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Isthat question to 14  Andagain, alot of it hasto do with
15 Lyndsey? 15 feasibility and really truly what is the best
16 MS. RYAN: | believe so. And sothel&I 16  option for the environment, whether or not we
17  at thispoint isnot impacting plant 17  runit here, whether or not we upgrade our own
18  performance. 18  plant, whether or not we do a couple of other
19 What happened in February was we were 19  options. But yeah.
20  storing rainwater from the prior monthsin the 20 So again, it's-- | think, aswe're
21 water storage pond. And we're trying to get 21  hearing here, Trapperealy istrying to -- is
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1  rid of someof that. In addition to the 1  taking care of what we need to take care of and
2 extreme amount of water, it was cold. So after 2 we're moving forward.
3 that time, the operator learned that it was an 3 MR. CALLAHAN: That soundsgreat. AndI'm
4 operational error and has not made the same 4 happy for you guys. And we're here to support
5  errorsince. 5  youguyson that, too. So that'sgreat to
6 MR. LESHER: Thank you. 6  hear. I'mglad you're making decisions.
7 MR. CALLAHAN: Lyndsey, does any of the 7 And it'sall about communication. SoI'm
8  Council want to say afew words? Or we move on 8  proud of you.
9  to Showalter? 9 | see Mr. Chase back there. Y ou know what
10 SPEAKER: (Inaudible.) 10 | mean? He's probably dying to say something.
11 SPEAKER: So anyway, | think asfar as our 11 MR. CHASE: | might say too much.
12 ENRplant, | believeit's been fairly well 12 MR. CALLAHAN: | know it. | hear you, |
13 documented with our open meetings and so on and 13 hear you.
14  soforth that actually the Town of Trappe has 14 Weéll, this Council wantsto be ableto
15  been researching several optionsfor an ENR 15  communicate with you guys and be able to
16  plant for thelast two years. 16  support you. And I think it'slong overdue
17 So the decision that we made the other 17  that were heretalking to each other. That's
18  night really wasn't anew decision. It wasn't 18  for sure.
19  like something we talked about the day before 19 And that's my apologies. We should have
20  and werelike oh, yeah, great. 20  donethisway beforethis. And all we can do
21 Long before, you know, some of this became 21 now it move forward and communicate together
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1  thebest we can because you do have a big 1 liketodo.
2 project on your hands and you got two projects. 2 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes, sir.
3 Yougot your stuff and you got Lakeside. 3 MR. SHOWALTER: Isfirst address what
4 And we want you to be prosperous, and we 4  Resolution 281 accomplished and then what might
5  wantyouto bevery successful. Andwewantto | 5  betheimpact of undoing it.
6  behelpful to you. Wewant you guystobeable | 6 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Yes, sir.
7  toreach out to our staff at any time and be 7 MR. SHOWALTER: And then speak alittle
8  ablefor usto assist you guys. 8  bit about what is happening at Lakeside.
9 So being that's said, Lyndsey, you got 9 And like | said, I'm happy to be
10  anything else before | turn it over to 10  interrupted and take questions at the Council's
11 Mr. Showalter? 11  pleasure.
12 MS. RYAN: | don't believe so. But if 12 MR. CALLAHAN: Well, let's make sure if
13 there'sany further questions or anything else 13 somebody has a question, we want to be
14  comesup, feel freeto ask. We'll be here. 14 respectful and not all talk at onetime. Soif
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Well, good job. I really |15  somebody has something, just let me know and
16  appreciate you helping us understand whereyou | 16  well ask Mr. Showalter.
17  guysareat right now. Andyou'vedoneagreat |17 MR. SHOWALTER: So | think thefirst
18 job. 18  thing, it'simportant to understand the facts
19 So | think, Council, any other questions 19  about what Resolution 281 did, what it
20  for Trappe at thistime? 20  accomplished. And so I've got a number of
21 MR. LESHER: | will add my congratulations | 21 different bullets.
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1  to Trappe for taking that enormous step forward | 1 I think first thing it accomplished is it
2 withtheir PER for the upgraded plant. That's 2 accurately reflects the municipa boundary as
3 animportant and necessary step and that will 3 changed by the annexation of the Lakeside
4 have benefits far beyond Trappe. 4  property in 2003. Annexation was completed a
5 MR. CALLAHAN: Right. 5  year after the 2002 water and sewer plan was
6 MR. LESHER: Andyouretobecommended | 6  adopted. It didn't reflect, your plan didn't
7  for doing that. 7  reflect the town boundary until the adoption of
8 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Mr. Lesher. 1| 8  Resolution 281. So for nearly 20 years, the
9  couldn't agree more, Mr. Lesher. Thank you. 9  county plan didn't reflect the town boundary,
10 So | see Mr. Showalter isin the 10  and that's been updated.
11  background there. Welcome tonight. 11 The second thing is it updated the service
12 MR. SHOWALTER: Thank you, President |12  areadesignationsin the water and sewer plan
13 Cadllahan. 13  toclassify the properties specified in the
14 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup, yup. Soyou'veheard1l4  resolution and then owned by Trappe East
15  what's going on on alot of these subjects and 15 Holdings Business Trust as depicted by Exhibits
16  everything. 16 A and B of Resolution 281.
17 So we would like to hear from you, if you 17 And | know there has been discussion about
18  would, please, and reassure us that we're 18  some mapping errors, some drafting errors. The
19  headed in the right direction. 19  caselaw in Maryland is very clear that the
20 MR. SHOWALTER: So I'm happy to take 20  intent of the legislature controls. And
21 questionsat any time, but | think what 1'd 21  Resolution 281 isvery clear, both initstitle
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1 anditstext. Itidentifiesthe parcelsthat 1 And so when this water and sewer plan was
2 werethe subject of the application and the 2  adopted in 2002, Mr. Clarke indicated that at
3 parcelsthat were discussed at the Planning 3 that time he reached out to each of the
4 Commission and County Council public hearings, 4  municipalities in the county to understand what
5  the parcels that were intended to be changed. 5  their needs and issues were, what their
6 So | submit to you it designated as either 6  anticipated challenges and changes would be.
7  S1,W-1lor retain the S-2, W-2 designation for 7  And Resolution 100, which adopted the 2002
8  those propertiesthat were specifically 8  report of the review, included language that
9 identified on the application and identified by 9  gpecifically contemplated the creation of anew
10  thetext of thetitle and the text of the 10  water and sewer district called Trappe East.
11  resolution itself. 11  Anditincluded provisions for the Trappe East
12 | don't believe Resolution 281 has alegal 12 development that the town suggested to the
13 effect on the additional parcelsthat were 13 county iswhat they had envisioned at that
14  either upgraded or downgraded but not 14  time
15  specificaly identified in the resolution or 15 So it had a general provision that
16  discussions during the public hearing. 16  contemplated extension of water systemsto
17 And I'll come back to cleanup of that 17  serve portions of Trappe East in 2003, but not
18  mapping issue at the end of my comments. 18  details.
19 MR. CALLAHAN: That'sfine. 19 Engineering has been done. Water system
20 MR. SHOWALTER: So approximately one-half 20  capacity studies have been completed. There's
21 of the developable portion of the Lakeside 21 alot more details now obviously than there
Page 67 Page 69
1  project siteisdesignated as S-1, W-1. And | 1  wereback in 2002.
2 think it'simportant to understand when you 2 So 281 updated the text to specifically
3 look at the land areas, Mr. Clarke indicated it 3 describe new wellsthat are being added in
4 wasabout three-fifths. And | think that's 4  pairs, water treatment, the sequence of
5  probably correct from atotal land area 5  connecting the first well couplet and water
6  perspective. But the S-1, W-1 designation 6  treatment to the town's distribution system,
7  includesal of the spray irrigation fields, 7  theconstruction of awater tower, and other
8  thebulk of the forests that are in forest 8 detalils.
9  conservation, and the lake, because there will 9 The next thing that 281 did isit updated
10  besome public recreational amenities that will 10  thenarrative text regarding sewer systems.
11  get water and sewer access around the lake. 11 Andas| mentioned, the 2002 plan specificaly
12 So when you look at it and you excludethe |12  contemplated the creation of a separate sewer
13 largelake, the spray fields, and the forest, 13  district called Trappe East. And based upon
14  it'sabout 50/50 intermsof S-1 or S-2 14  information the county received from conceptual
15  designations. 15  infrastructure thinking by the Town of Trappe
16 The Resolution 281 also updated the 16  back in 2002, the 2002 report of the review
17  narrative description in the text of the water 17  specifically provided for a 540,000-gallon
18  system components of your plan to more 18  wastewater treatment plant to serve Trappe
19  specifically describe theimprovementsthat are |19 East. It noted that that plant would discharge
20  contemplated for the Town of Trappe, and 20  itswastewater by spray irrigation. It
21 Lakesidein particular. 21  described that asa BNR level treatment plant.
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1 The 2021 amendment, the Resolution 281 1 It also authorized service of theinitial
2 amendments, updated that text to require the 2 30to 40,000 gallons of flow to be through the
3 Lakeside, formerly Trappe East, wastewater 3 town'sexisting wastewater treatment plant.
4 treatment plant to be ENR rather than BNR. It 4  And | understand that's probably the principal
5  asoprovided for phased construction of the 5  focusof al of thisdiscussion over the last
6  wastewater treatment plant. 6  many months.
7 Twenty years ago, the method of 7 Another thing that Resolution 281 did is
8  construction that was anticipated was the 8 it added details regarding financial management
9  construction of alarge concrete tank structure 9  for the Trappe East sewer district. It was not
10  with 540,000 gallons of capacity. In other 10  contained in the 2002 report of the review.
11  words, construction of the whole treatment 11 Notably, 281 updated capital improvements
12 plant at once, which presents operational 12 tablesin both the water and sewer portions of
13  challenges. 13 your plan. Soit updated the date for
14 MS. PRICE: Ryan. 14 construction of the water distribution system
15 MR. SHOWALTER: Yes. 15 for Trappe East, or Lakeside. The 2002 plan
16 MS. PRICE: Sorry. 16  contemplated that that infrastructure would
17 MR. CALLAHAN: Go ahead, Ms. Price. 17 begin construction in 2003. It obviously
18 MS. PRICE: Theaudioisterrible. Can 18  didn't beginin 2003. So Resolution 281
19  you back up? Just back up likethree sentences |19  updated that date to 2020.
20 whereyou said -- | lost you. You said 20 Asyou know, construction of that started
21  described asaBNR level plant. If you just go 21  in2021.
Page 71 Page 73
1  back, pick up from there. 1 It provided for the addition of awater
2 I'm sorry. | was having some audio 2 treatment facility and well couplet in the
3 issues. Thank you. 3 Trappe East service district, as | mentioned
4 MR. SHOWALTER: Sure. So 2002 reportof | 4  before.
5  thereview authorized the construction of a 5 It changed the timing for extension of the
6  BIOLAC treatment system with BNR level 6  Trappe East water supply system from 2006 to
7  treatment. B, asin biological nutrient 7  occur over the next eight years. So the 2002
8 removal. 8  plancallsfor the Trappe East district to be
9 281 changed that text to require the 9  further extended in 2006. No construction
10  Lakeside, or Trappe East, service district to 10  occurred before 2021. So your current plan, as
11 beserved by an ENR, or enhanced nutrient 11  amended by Resolution 281, calsfor that
12 removal plant. So required ahigher level of 12 systemto be expanded between 2023 and 2030.
13 treatment than wasin the plan before 281 was 13 The capital improvements table and the
14  adopted. 14  water system now callsfor the construction of
15 The other structura change to the 15  a250,000-gallon water tower to help maintain
16  wastewater treatment plant, before the plant 16  water pressuresin the Trappe water system.
17  was proposed as a BIOLAC plant that was 17 It also deferred the date for extension of
18  constructed al at once, changes in technology 18  water supply in the White Marsh service
19  dlow that to be constructed in a modular 19  district, which has nothing do with Lakeside.
20  fashion now. Sothe new text providesfor 20  But the 2002 plan before its amendment
21 phased construction of the treatment plant. 21 contemplated that the White Marsh service
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1  district would have water extended in 2004. 1 MR. SHOWALTER: Waéll, all of -- everything
2  Theplan asamended calls for that extension to 2  related to Lakeside was permitted by the 2002
3 occur in 2025 through 2030. 3 report of the review.
4 And then notably, the last thing it added 4 281 has more detail. So it provides
5 tothewater tableisit added a new capital 5  better granularity for the infrastructure
6  project for the town, which was a new well and 6  planning and it updates the dates.
7  treatment system in the Piney Point aquifer at 7 Your plan before 281 said dl of that
8 acost of about $1.1 million. And | don't 8  would happen 18 years ago. It didn't. Soyou
9  believe Ms. Ryan mentioned it, but that well 9  updated the dates. And in some cases, whereit
10 is, as| understand it, is substantially, it 10  talksabout the additional extension into the
11  wassubstantially completed last month. And 11 rest of Lakeside, you pushed that out to 2025
12 fina completion of that improvement is 12 through 2030. So you updated the timing.
13 anticipated in the next several weeks. 13 The component that is really truly new was
14 So that's a capital improvement that the 14  the construction of anew well and water
15  town couldn't have obtained permits for absent 15 treatment system for the town, which they've
16 Resolution 281. You put it in the capital 16  aready completed.
17  improvementstable at the request of the town, 17 MR. CALLAHAN: Got you.
18  MDE issued those permits, the town spent a 18 MR. SHOWALTER: The next changes that 281
19 little over amillion dollars and has 19  accomplished arein thetable 21, whichisthe
20  constructed anew well based on Resolution 281. | 20  Trappe sewer system capital improvements table.
21 MR. CALLAHAN: So Mr. Showalter, sothe | 21 And again, it's not coincidence that the
Page 75 Page 77
1  upgrade of that water system, isthat handling 1 2002 report of the review referenced a
2 both? Isthat handling both? 2 540,000-gallon wastewater treatment plant for
3 MR. SHOWALTER: Yes. So the town will 3 TrappeEast. That was the conceptual size that
4 haveonewater system. Thewater systemis 4  wasdetermined to be needed for an annexation
5 looped. And sothe water supply, the water 5  that the town was beginning to think about
6  system has adequate capacity to serve the 6  infrastructurefor. And that'swhat we're
7  initial phases of the Lakeside project. 7 building today.
8 Thefirst pair of wells that will be added 8 So your table still contemplates a
9  tothe system have been constructed. They 9  540,000-gallon wastewater treatment plant, but
10  dready exist. All that we need to do is add 10  thetimeframe for construction was changed
11 treatment and connect those into the water 11  from 2003, which iswhen it was anticipated to
12 system. 12 bestarting in 2002 when the plan was adopted,
13 And then as additional demands occur on 13 t02020. Soyou pushed that forward 17 years.
14  thesystem, awater tower, a second water 14 Made similar changes on the extensions of
15  tower, will be added to maintain pressures. 15  that sewer collection system throughout
16  And then additional wells and water treatment 16  Lakeside. Andinstead of saying you're going
17 will occur throughout the build-out of the 17  tostartin 20086, it pushes future extensions
18  project. 18  down into 2025 through 2030 time frame.
19 MR. CALLAHAN: | see. What you just said, | 19 Similar to water for the White Marsh
20  I'mjust trying to follow you alittle bit, 281 20  servicedistrict, you adjusted the date for
21 alowed thisto happen? 21  extension of sewer to the White Marsh district
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1  from 2004 to 2025 through 2030. 1  about amillion and ahaf dollars, for design
2 The extension of sewer along Howe Point 2 of pump stations that are in Resolution 281.
3  Road was contemplated in 2002 to beginin 2005.| 3  And that upgradeisintended to address the 1&|
4 That hasn't happened. So Resolution 281 pushes | 4  issuesthat exist in the town.
5  that capital improvement project out to 2022. 5 So | think the next thing I'd like to talk
6 And then these are two really significant 6  about iswhat would be the impact of undoing
7  changes. Resolution 281 amended the capital 7  Resolution 281, whatever that means.
8  improvements table to provide for upgrade or 8 And to be very clear, for the reasons I've
9  replacement of Trappe's existing wastewater 9  previously expressed and don't think we need to
10  treatment plant. So as Ms. Ryan just reported, 10  getinto tonight, | do not believe the County
11 because you adopted 281 and 281 providesforan| 11~ Council has the legal authority to rescind
12 upgrade of the town's trestment plant to ENR, 12 Resolution 281. So I'm just speaking
13 they're able to complete and submit a PER to 13 hypotheticaly. I'm not conceding that you
14  MDE, whichisundergoing review. That was 14  can. ButI'mjust sayingif you did that and
15  added by Resolution 281. 15  purported to rescind it, what would that mean
16 It wasn't added because of the discussion 16  for the Lakeside project and the Town of
17  that's occurred over the last six months. It 17 Trappe.
18  wasn't added because of the violations that 18 Thefirst is phasing of the Lakeside water
19  occurred in February. 19  and sewer service designations. And as
20 That capital improvement was identifiedby |20  Mr. Clarke advised, MDE has indicated for years
21  thetown, discussed with Mr. Clarke beginning |21  that if used, the S-2 designation on figure 24
Page 79 Page 81
1 in 2019, and was presented to the county in the 1  of the 2002 report of the review, hasthe
2 application as an improvement thetown intended | 2  service area designation under the water and
3 tomake beginning asindicated in that table. 3  sewer plan. And I'll come back to that ina
4 And the county adopted 281 and put the capital 4  minute. | agree with that interpretation.
5  improvement in the program. 5 And MDE has also, as| understand it,
6 The other capital improvement, which goes 6  consistently advised the county engineer that
7  tothe questions about 1&1, the town 7  because of the passage of time and thetime
8  specificaly identified, again, back in 2019 8  that was specified in the 2002 report of the
9  and'20 aneed and adesire to further address 9  review, it didn't matter whether it's S-1 or
10 I&linitssystem. So thetown called for the 10 S-2. Everything that'sin the Town of Trappe
11 repair or replacement of seven of their 11  isavailablefor service.
12 existing pump stations and gravity lines 12 So what Resolution 281 did, is you adopted
13 throughout the town. 13 new water and sewer service area designations.
14 That was put in 281. The Council's 14 Andyou designated the southern half of the
15  adoption of 281 added that as a capital 15  project as S-2, W-2. And under the county's
16  improvement. 16  water and sewer plan, S-2, W-2 isaservice
17 The Harrison Circle lining of collection 17  designation that indicatesit's programmed for
18  system was done by the Council and completeda | 18  progress within athree to five-year period
19  little more than ayear ago. 19  from the date of adoption of the amendment.
20 Notably, the town hasincurred expenses 20 So before 281, the entire 2,500 units of
21  and borrowed in excess of amillion dollars, 21  Lakesidein MDE's minds could be served by
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1  water and sewer. After the adoption of 281, 1  it'sbeen paid for that capacity.
2 thesouthern half of Lakesideisn't available 2 The devel oper has progressed with
3  for serviceuntil threeto five years after 3 construction on the basis of that agreement.
4 your adoption of 281. 4 Also on the basis of both that agreement
5 If you rescind 281, my belief isyou 5  and Resolution 281, construction plans were
6  revert back to that S-2 designation for the 6  designed for a pump station that will send
7  entireproperty, but the three to five-year 7  wastewater initially to the town's collection
8  measurement is from the date of adoption of the | 8  system and then ultimately to the Lakeside
9 plan. Soit'sthreeto five yearsfrom 2002, 9  treatment plant. Those plans were submitted.
10  not three to five years from your rescission. 10  They were reviewed and approved by the town's
11  Soinother words, the entire areais available 11 engineers. And then they were submitted to
12 for service. 12 MDE. And MDE reviewed and approved those plans
13 The rescission or unwinding, whatever the 13 andissued a construction permit for the pump
14 right verb, is of Resolution 281 would change 14  sation and force main connection to the Town
15  the specifics about the Lakeside wastewater 15 of Trappein April of 2021.
16  treatment plant. To go back to the language 16 That force main has been constructed.
17  that'sinthe 2002 plan, there's still specific 17  It'sintheground. Thewet well and pump
18  provisionsfor a 540,000-gallon per day 18  station arein the ground. Mechanical
19  treatment plant that will use spray irrigation 19  equipmentisbeinginstalled. The pump will be
20  foritsdisposal, but it would be permitted to 20  setassoon aselectric is extend to the pump
21 use BNR, biological nutrient removal, treatment | 21  station, but that improvement is substantially
Page 83 Page 85
1  technology instead of today's standard of 1 complete.
2 enhanced nutrient removal. So you would permit 2 So even if you have the ability to rescind
3 alessstringent permit to beissued. 3 281, | don't believeit will be permitted by
4 The first 120 homes to be connected to the 4  MDE or the courts for improvements that were
5  Trappe wastewater treatment plant, and again, 5  contractually arranged between the town and the
6  asl mentioned, | understand that's largely the 6  developer and specifically permitted by MDE and
7  focus of comments that you've received, | don't 7 constructed before your rescission, | don't
8  believe, evenif you have the ability to 8  think that's going to have any legal effect.
9  rescind 281, you will have any legal effect on 9 The existing town well project, same
10 the connection of those homes. And that's for 10  analysisin my mind asthe force main
11  acouple of reasons. 11  connection for thefirst 120 homes. That well
12 After the county adopted 281, it went to 12 wasfinanced by the town. It was permitted by
13  MDE. MDE also reviewed and approved Resolution |13~ MDE. It'salmost complete. | think that well
14 281 14 will be alowed to stay and will be allowed to
15 On the basis of those approvals, the town 15  beutilized by the town.
16  and the devel oper entered into a contract 16 Two important things that | think will be
17 pursuant to which the town allocated 120 17  impacted by rescission. MDE'sreview of the
18  equivalent dwelling units, or EDUs, of capacity 18  PER and funding for upgrade of the town's
19  totheLakeside project. Thetown has received 19  wastewater treatment plant, as Mr. Thomas
20  paymentsin excess of $600,000 using the town's 20  indicated, capital improvements have to be
21  standard sewer capacity connection charges, and 21  consistent with the county's water and sewer
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1 plan. Soif the county rescinds 281 and 1  treatment plant.

2 diminatesthe provisions for upgrade of the 2 The town and the developer signed an

3  towntreatment plant, I'm not surehow MDE will | 3 agreement in January of 2021 under which the

4  review aPER, discuss funding for a project 4 town allocated that capacity in the existing

5 that's not scheduled as a capital improvement 5  plant to the Lakeside project, and the

6  butisrequired to be. 6  developer agreed that he would pay for that

7 And the same is true for the pump station 7  capacity at the town's current rates.

8  project. It might be dlightly different 8 My understanding is the town intends to

9  because, as| understand it, the town has 9  usethat money to help reduce the debt or pay
10  borrowed the money and started design. Butthe | 10  for their capital improvements.
11 town doesn't have construction permits for its 11 We've paid the feesin advance of needing
12 pump station upgrades to address 1&1. 12  ittothetown. Soinmy mind, that agreement
13 If you rescind 281 and those upgrades, the 13 hasbeen fully executed, signed and performed.
14  capita project isnot in thetable, | think 14 MR. CALLAHAN: Mr. Lesher.
15 there'sasignificant question as to whether 15 MR. LESHER: Mr. Showalter, could you
16  MDE canissue a construction permit for the 16  review thetimetable? What'slikely, what's
17  pump station upgrades. 17 committed, what's required for those first 120
18 So et me stop there and seeif there are 18  homesto revert to the new ENR plant that
19  questions. 19  Lakeside plansto construct?
20 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Sol'dliketo back | 20 MR. SHOWALTER: Absolutely. Sothe
21 uptowherethetown and MDE and the developer| 21 initial startup phase of the project, as

Page 87 Page 89

1  had acontract together to hook up to the town. 1  described in Resolution 281, would have no more

2 So run by that one more time so everybody 2  than 30,000 gallons per day of flow.

3  understandsit. 3 The town didn't allocate a flow rate. The

4 MR. SHOWALTER: Soafter MDE formally | 4  way the town alocates capacity is on the basis

5  approved 281 and the provision that authorized 5 of EDUs. And so the town has permitted 120

6  thetemporary connection of the 120 homeswas | 6  unitsto connect to its system.

7  inthe county water and sewer plan, the town 7 One important nuance to understand is that

8  and developer engaged in negotiations about 8  thetownwill look at the flow they generate

9  that connection. 9  and determine how much capacity it hasin the
10 One of the provisions of Resolution 281 10  future. So the fact that they've allocated 120
11 specifically saysthat the connection for the 11  EDUsto this project doesn't necessarily mean
12 startup phase of Lakeside is subject to 12 thisproject will generate 30,000 gallons per
13 availahility of capacity and approval of the 13 day of flow. Wethink it will be less than
14 town. 14 that, but that's a conservative number that's
15 So the town's engineers conducted an 15  used when alocating capacity.
16  evaluation to determine how much capacity the | 16 So that agreement permits up to 120 lots
17  plant had, how much they wanted to reservefor |17  to be created for connection to the town
18 infill and other development and, therefore, 18  system.
19  identify what was remaining and available. And | 19 The construction that began this summer,
20  they confirmed that they could make or would 20  thispast summer in July of 2021 is
21  make available 120 units of capacity in the 21 congtruction in the first section of Lakeside,
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1  section 1A. It consistsof 95 lots. And of 1  monthswe believeis areasonable projection of
2 those 95 lots, there's a sales center, amodel 2  thetimeframe for construction.
3 center. So 12 of those lots will be model 3 As soon as that treatment plant is
4 homes. They'll be constructed early. 4  operational, the pump station and force main
5 And so you will see those homes. And | 5 that connect sections 1A and B to the Town of
6  guesswhen someoneisvisiting amodel, there 6  Trappewill be redirected to the new Lakeside
7  may occasionally be some rest room use, but 7  wastewater treatment plant and flow from
8  they're going to generate very little flow 8  sections 1A and B will go to the Lakeside ENR
9  because they're not going to be occupied. 9 plant.
10  Eighty-three of the 95 homes will be 10 So if MDE issued a construction permit
11  constructed and available for occupancy. 11  March 1st, then we could be looking at a
12 The second section of that startup phase, 12 Lakeside plant that is completed in fall of
13 section 1B, isan additional 25 lots. So the 13 2023 and flow diverted in that direction at
14  total anticipated to be connected is up to 120 14  thattime.
15  homes. 15 That may very well be before the 107 homes
16 We can't construct a model home without 16 that areintended to be available for occupancy
17  creating alot. Sowell alocate capacity to 17 will even beal occupied. Thetiming of
18  themodel home, but really only 107 of the 120 | 18  build-out, timing of occupancy is going to be
19  will potentially be available for occupancy 19  driven by the market. Andif | had acrystal
20  because the others will be models and not 20  ball, we'd probably bein a different place.
21 occupied by families. 21 So we don't know what that timing will be.
Page 91 Page 93
1 The construction of the Lakeside 1  But contrary to suggestions you've heard in the
2 wastewater treatment plant will begin as soon 2 past, itisnot our intent to construct this
3 asitispermitted. So MDE isreviewing public 3 project and live off of the 120 units and defer
4 commentsthat were collected in late October on | 4  construction of that treatment plant
5 thedischarge permit. MDE hasto issuea 5 indefinitely.
6  discharge permit for the spray irrigation 6 It's exactly the opposite. Weintend to
7  disposal and issue a construction permit that 7  start construction as soon as construction
8  relatesto the discharge limits established in 8  permitsareissued.
9  that discharge permit. 9 MS. PRICE: Mr. Showalter.
10 | don't know what the timing of MDE's 10 MR. SHOWALTER: Yes, maam.
11 actionis. | hopethat it occursin the near 11 MS. PRICE: Hello? Okay. | meanyou have
12 future, but | don't control MDE'stiming. 12 said that many, many times -- and can you hear
13 As soon as we have a construction permit 13 me?
14  for the Lakeside wastewater treatment plant, 14 Let me seeif | can get some video up.
15  thefirst phase of that plant will begin 15 MR. SHOWALTER: | can hear you. | can
16  construction. And the anticipated time frame 16  hear youfine.
17  for construction of the Lakeside wastewater 17 MS. PRICE: Okay. And the resolution that
18  treatment plant is approximately 18 months. 18 | put out basically just said what you just
19 We hope we can do it sooner than that. If 19  said and put it in writing.
20  thereare COVID-related procurement issues, it | 20 And I've asked you that before. Can you
21 may take amonth or two or threelonger, but 18 |21  put that in writing.
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1 Intent isawonderful thing. But as any 1 So again, | wasjust trying to get that

2 good person, business person knows, if you 2  pieceinwriting.

3 don't haveit inwriting, then you ain't got 3 Is there another way that we can

4 it. And| believethe intentions are good, but 4  accomplish this and adding something in

5  circumstances happen. 5  writing?

6 And so that's really what | put forth with 6 MR. SHOWALTER: WEell, acouple of

7 313, wasjust basically to get that in writing, 7  responses. Itis-- the notion that we will

8  that once they construct -- give you the 8  connect those homes, that we shall connect

9  discharge permit. Eighteen months from there, 9  those homesto the Lakeside plant as soon asis
10  whichisrealy following your timeline. | 10 it complete was added to the DRRA. So this
11  listened to your words when preparing that 11  general comment or question arose before the
12 resolution. 12 Town Council's hearing on the first amendment
13 And a couple of months ago, it seemed like 13  tothe developer's rights and responsibilities
14  youand the Town of Trappe were on board with | 14  agreement. They specifically discussed, or we
15  that. And I think there was some conversations |15  specifically discussed an amendment or a change
16  that had been had. | think Mr. Callahan and 16  beforethe public hearing. And then they
17  Mr. Divilio may have met with you. And that 17  revised that document to make the redirection
18  seemedfine. And somehow 313 haskind of 18  of flow mandatory. So that was put into the
19  fallen apart. 19 DRRA.
20 Soisit possible without us needing to do 20 I've indicated to you before that we don't
21 anything from alegidative action for you to 21 haveaproblem, speaking on behalf of the
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1  addthat to the agreement, whether -- because 1  developer, committing to beginning construction

2 it'snotinthe DRRA with thetown. And | 2  of that wastewater treatment plant as soon as

3  think awholelot of people would feel more 3 wehavethose permits.

4  comfortable. 4 Now, if those permits are appeal ed,

5 That'sal | was trying to accomplish with 5  obviously appeal periods haveto lapse. | mean

6 313, wasto get that wonderful intent in 6  wehavetobein aposition where we can truly

7  writing so that it couldn't stay connected any 7  construct the plant.

8  longer than that. 8 And that sentence of Resolution 313 |

9 And so isthere away that we can get that 9  think was consistent with our discussions.
10  inwriting, whether it's from you guysin the 10 And | don't have aproblem. I've
11 DRRA, whether we come back -- because now at | 11 committed on the record multiple times and I'm
12 thismoment | can't do anything or we can't do 12 doing it tonight. And we can work with you to
13 anything with 313 because the Planning 13  find another way to memorializeit. Itisour
14  Commission didn't certify it consistent with 14 intent and we're willing to commit to
15  the Comprehensive Plan, whichreally not sure |15  constructing the Lakeside treatment plant first
16  why. | think they reached alittle bit in 16  phase as soon as we have final, non-appealable
17  going to that onelittle line of the water 17  construction permits for that project.
18  resources element becauseit really did meet -- 18 MS. PRICE: That would be great.
19 | think it was Patrick that described all the 19 Again, we worked on the language and tried
20  seven elements, or Miguel maybe, that described | 20 really hard to get that language beyond the
21 all the seven elements for consistency. 21  appeals process because we know that you can't
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1  doanything until MDE issues that discharge 1  default, because that obviously would not be
2 permit and that there might be lawsuits. 2  wherewe--
3 But that's the other thing. Isthat once 3 MS. PRICE: No. Aslong as everything
4 wehaveitinwriting, because legally we 4  is-- onceit starts and you're going through a
5 dont, | say we, whoever, Talbot County, Trappe | 5  process and you don't just stop for some
6 citizens, if it didn't happen, oh, we had the 6  arbitrary reason, you know, okay, fine, you
7  best of intentions but there was nothing in 7  can't get apipe becauseit's stuck on a boat
8  writing so nobody has done anything wrong. 8  somewhere out in the middle of the Atlantic
9 So | would really appreciate you putting 9  Ocean. | mean that's completely different.
10  somelanguage and putting it in whatever 10 But aslong as all the efforts are being
11 document is appropriate so that that does 11 madeto continue and you don't go oh, my gosh,
12 happen as soon as MDE continues going through | 12 we can't sell any homes, so | don't want to
13 their 3,700 comments that they have to go 13 invest however many millions of dollarsit
14  through to figure out what -- if the permit -- 14  takes because the market changes, which we know
15  whenit'sissued and what kind of permit it's 15  can change any minute.
16  goingto be. 16 So aslong as all the efforts are being
17 So if you will commit to putting that 17  made, evenif, again, if you have some supply
18  language together and in the appropriate 18  chainissues, which we certainly have now, but
19  document, | think that would be extremely 19  not simply because of cost or the market.
20  helpful. 20 MR. SHOWALTER: Happy to commit to that
21 MR. SHOWALTER: I'm happy to do so. 21 And there are certainly members of the
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1 | would say the one thing that we've had, 1  public| understand who don't want to see this
2  that I'vedways had as a caveat that | want to 2  project happen. And that's their principal
3 make clear achange in the commitment, the 3 objectivein comments.
4 18-month time frameisareasonable best guess. | 4 | think there are others who accept that
5  Sowedon't control procurement. We don't 5 thisproject isgoing to happen and want to see
6  control timing of construction. We can control 6  al of the wastewater treated with ENR level
7  whenwe start and we can commit to workingin | 7  technology.
8  good faith. 8 And | think that the latter is where this
9 And believe me, it'sin our interest to 9 isgoing to head.
10  havethat completed because if themarketisas | 10 And frankly, | think it'sin the Council's
11  strong asit has been for the last several 11  interest, rather than relying on anything we
12 months, the 120 homes of capacity in Trappe 12 commit to, the best way to see this happenis
13 will be constrained. 13  to have MDE issue discharge and construction
14 | think that plant constructed is what we 14  permits so we can put the shovels where these
15  needto havein order to continue construction 15  wordsare and build the plant. Andwe're
16  progresswith the project. It'sclearly in our 16  prepared to do that as soon aswe have a
17  interest to makeit happen. 17  permit.
18 | just don't want to be in a position if 18 MR. CALLAHAN: Ms. Price, are you good?
19  we'reat month 19 or 20 for reasonsbeyondour |19  Okay.
20  control, that everyone becomes upset and says 20 MS. PRICE: | am good with that. That's
21  thatit's bad faith, misrepresentations and 21 what | wastrying to accomplish. Thank you.
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1 MR. CALLAHAN: Mr. Lesher, are you on 1 COREY: Yes, sir, | amon. Canyou hear
2 here? 2  meokay?
3 MR. LESHER: Sorry. I'mback on. | had a 3 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes, sir, | can. Yes, gir.
4 router crash. And I'm now in by phone, yes. 4 Appreciate you being here tonight. You're
5 MR. CALLAHAN: Did you hear what Ms. Price 5  animportant piece of the puzzle here, and
6  asked? 6  we'reglad you're here tonight.
7 I might -- | didn't know if you missed 7 And | just want to make sure that
8  someof that from Mr. Showalter. 8  obviously you've been listening to everything.
9 MR. LESHER: | did. But you know, at this 9  If you have any comments.
10  point, we don't need to lead all the public 10 COREY: | don't really have a specific
11  throughthis. | can go back and listen to the 11  statement. | have been carefully listening
12 recording later -- 12 dong, and severa other members of the Public
13 MR. CALLAHAN: No problem. | just want to 13  Works Advisory Board are also on listening in.
14  make sureif you wanted to hear it real quick, 14 | think certainly we're all eager to just
15  you hear it from Mr. Showalter. That'sall. 15  ensurethat we have public health and
16 MR. PACK: I'm back online, too, Chuck. 16  environmental health and safety concerns at top
17 Sorry. Corey. 17 of mind and that al the proper processes are
18 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. No problem, Corey. 18  takento ensurethat everything is handled as
19 | appreciatethat. Corey, do you have anything 19 it should be.
20 for Mr. Showalter? 20 So | mean redlly | don't have any specific
21 MR. PACK: No. | picked up the last of 21  comments. Butif anyone else from the Public
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1 Ryan'scomments. I've heard them before. 1  Works Advisory Board has anything, I'm certain
2 | think he'sright on point. Assoon as 2 others can speak on their behalf as well.
3  MDE issuesthe permit, they'll start the 3 Thanks.
4 construction of the ENR plant. So they can't 4 MR. CALLAHAN: I'll just leaveit to the
5  move until MDE does their job and issues their 5  chairshere. Sowell move on.
6 permit. 6 So | want to move on to the chair of the
7 So | don't know what more we can ask of 7  Planning Commission. So Chip, are you there?
8  them. Oncethey get the permit, they'll start 8 MR. COUNCELL: I am,l am. Sol
9 construction. 9  appreciate the opportunity to join in tonight.
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Yup, yup. | agree, | 10 So | would be remissif | didn't say, as
11 agree. 11  most of you know, the Planning Commission spent
12 Mr. Divilio. 12 several monthsin 2021 looking at some of the
13 MR. DIVILIO: | don't have any questions 13 new information and things we found. Andin
14 for him at thistime. Thank you. 14 our November decision, we did decide by athree
15 MR. CALLAHAN: Okay. Solet's, hey, Ray, | 15  totwo vote that theinitial hookup of the 120
16 | think let'sgive -- | think you've got Corey 16  homeswas inconsistent Talbot County's
17  inPublic Works, right? 17 Comprehensive Plan.
18 MR. CLARKE: Yes,sir. 18 And | understand Mr. Showalter's concerns
19 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes, sir. | wanttogive |19  and theinformation that he brought about what
20  himthe courtesy, if hewould like to say 20  had developed prior to our decision that the
21 anything. Sorry. Corey, you on? 21 Planning Commission did not know about.
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1 I commend the Town of Trappe on their 1  That'swhat wereall herefor. Andtry to get
2 recent action. | think that'sgood. | look 2 thisthing pushed ahead and done the right way.
3  forward to the day that happens. 3 Itsabigdeal. Itisabigdea. And
4 Unfortunately, when | look at the seven 4 I'mproud of everybody for doing that.
5  standards of the Comprehensive Plan, those 5 So Ray and Miguel, do you have any last
6  economic factorsisnot one, aswell asa 6  commentson what Mr. Showalter and the Town of
7  timelineisnot one. 7  Trappe, do you feel comfortable?
8 So | can sit hereand say | am still 8 MR. CLARKE: From my perspective,
9  concerned about Trappe Creek and think weneed| 9  Mr. Callahan, | do feel comfortable.
10  todo whatever we can to ensure the safety of 10 Again, we are looking at ENR, enhanced
11  that. And | think most would agree with that. 11 nutrient removal, treatment for both the
12 One thing we do look forward with working | 12 existing aswell asthe proposed L akeside
13 withthe County Council. | think weall got a 13 plant, which is basically the best technology
14  letter from Lee Curry, you did, we were ccd 14 we haveright now for wastewater treatment.
15  onit, where MDE would like for the Planning 15 The other thing I'll just noteis | will
16  Commission and the County Council to move 16  beworking with the Town of Trappe and MDE on
17  forward on this so they know how the county 17  basicaly the map corrections. Again, thisis
18 fedls. 18  something that we will work with the town on
19 So we look forward to that in the spirit 19  and make them -- have them apart of this. So
20  of cooperation. 20  we'renot -- wetry to work with the town on
21 So thank you for the opportunity to speak. 21 these matters. We're hereto help.
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1 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Mr. Councell.| 1 MR. CALLAHAN: So Miguel, I'm going to
2 And | will follow up with what 2 leanonyou alittle bit. Do you fedl
3 Mr. Councell said. Yes, MDE sent me and 3 comfortable with what's being said tonight?
4 Mr. Councell aletter that they would prefer us 4 MR. SALINAS: 1 do, | do. | think we went
5  togettogether. And that'swhy we're here 5 overalot. | don't have anything further to
6  tonight. 6 add. Sol am okay.
7 I mean thisreally was an eye opener for a 7 MR. CALLAHAN: That's great.
8 lot of people, for Trappe. We all want to get 8 One more thing, Mr. Councell. | think
9 tothefinishlineon this. Andweall want 9 it'sinour best interest as a Council just to
10  thisto be hedlth, just like the gentleman 10  sort of meet with you guys in the next week,
11 said. Wewant Talbot County to be safe, 11 tendays, something like that, so that we all
12 healthy, and this project be one of the best 12 can beon the same page.
13 projects on the Eastern Shore. 13 We've got alot of information that we've
14 | know that people fedl alittle different 14 hadtonight. And | think people are starting
15  about it sometimes. But it's our job to make 15  to get more comfortable with what's been said
16  surethat it's healthy, we support Trappe, and 16  andclarified.
17  weall communicate. | mean that's the bigger 17 Would you agree with that, Mr. Councell?
18  thing. 18 MR. COUNCELL: Absolutely. Welook
19 | can't thank the Town of Trappe, Lyndsey, 19 forwardtoit.
20  Public Works, Ray, Miguel, everybody hasbeen | 20 MR. SHOWALTER: Mr. Callahan, if | may. |
21  atthetable. Andthat'sall | can ask for. 21 don't want to belabor any points, but there's
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1 onethingthat | said | would come back toin 1 plan.

2 my commentsand | didn't get to it before 2 The purpose of the plan as defined in the

3 you-- 3  State's statuteisto provide for the orderly

4 MR. CALLAHAN: Yes, sir. Go ahead. 4  expansion and extension of community water and

5 MR. SHOWALTER: | don'twant anybodyto| 5  sewer supply systemsin a manner consistent

6  think | omitted it. 6  withthe Tabot County and Town of Trappe

7 There's been lots of discussion about the 7  Comprehensive Plan.

8  mapping. And Mr. Lesher and Ms. Price both had 8 It's pretty clear. It'san infrastructure

9  somequestionsfor Mr. Clarke. I'd liketo 9  planning tool. It's not a growth management
10  just briefly address that. 10  tool. It'satool to provide for orderly
11 MR. CALLAHAN: Absolutely. 11  expansion of infrastructure.
12 MR. SHOWALTER: And thefirst point that || 12 So then when you look at the provisions of
13 think isimportant to makeis| don't think 13  theplan, one thing that's very important when
14  it'srelevant, | don't think it matters whether 14  youinterpret a document isthis Council, MDE,
15  theproperty was unprogrammed, S-2,or S-1in |15  thecourts are required to interpret the
16  the 2002 plan. 16  document asawhole and to find an
17 The County Council adopted Resolution 281 |17  interpretation or a conclusion that gives
18  and adopted maps. And thosearethe mapsthat |18  meaning to all provisions of the document.
19  control today. 19 It doesn't -- it's not permissible to look
20 But the context in which it's presented is 20  at anindividua map by itself without looking
21 redly more as an attack on the process than 21  atthetext or to construe the text and the
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1 thesubstanceitself. 1 tablesinamapinaway thatisillogical.

2 But | think the Council and the public 2 So I'd just like the walk briefly through

3 should get the benefit of alittle more clear 3 the 2002 plan because | think it would help

4 understanding on that. 4  with some of the public debate.

5 The comprehensive water and sewer planis 5 MR. CALLAHAN: Sure.

6  aregulatory plan. And when it'sinterpreted, 6 MR. SHOWALTER: The 2002 --

7  it'sinterpreted just like a statute. So if 7 MS. PRICE: Beforeyou start that?

8 it'sclear onitsface, the plain meaning in 8 MR. SHOWALTER: I'm sorry?

9 theplanisgiven effect and that's it. 9 MS. PRICE: I'm sorry. | have another
10 If there's an ambiguity or an uncertainty 10  meeting that startsin like three minutes. So
11  inthedocument, then therearerulesastohow |11  I'mgoingtoleaveyou all.
12 thedocument isinterpreted. 12 | want to thank everybody for being here
13 And when there are multiple 13  tonight and thank Lyndsey and Ryan for their
14  interpretations that could be reasonable, | 14  presentation. And I'll catch up on the rest of
15  don't think there are, | think it's clear when 15 it. Thank you so much.
16  youlook at the text of the plan and the maps, 16 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Ms. Price. |
17  the 2002 plan mapped this property asS-2. But | 17  appreciate you being here.
18  evenif you assume that multiple 18 MR. SHOWALTER: Thank you.
19  interpretations are permissible, then the 19 So the capital improvement plansin the
20  courtswould look to what is the interpretation 20  water and sewer plan of 2002 are specifically
21  that's most consistent with the purpose of the 21 described as plans for the next five years that
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1  outline proposed measures to upgrade or expand 1  sectionsin Trappe, then, | think explains why
2 theoperation of wastewater treatment 2  therearetwo mapsin Trappe. And figure 23,
3 facilities within the incorporated 3 well use sewer only to makeit easy, figure 23
4 municipalities. 4  isaservice areamap for the existing Town of
5 The plan notes that it updates the 5  Trappe. And thetext makesthat clear.
6  inventory of existing and proposed facilities, 6 The text then goes on to say that in
7  andit goes through and makesit clear that the 7  addition, thetown is going to create new two
8  capital improvement projects are programmed by 8  new servicedistricts and that figure 24
9  thisdocument. 9  depictsthose service districts.
10 Programmed doesn't mean only in atable. 10 So figure 24 is not intended to regulate
11 Programmed means they are programmed for 11  theservice areaof the existing town. That's
12 construction and service. And it saysthat the 12 figure 23. Figure 24 depicts the White Marsh
13 tableidentifies the project, the year in which 13  and Trappe East service districts.
14  the project will be completed, and other 14 And the text, again, says that these
15  relevant documents. 15  districts are defined using aline and with
16 The plan then goes on in both the water 16  variouscolor, shading, and hatching defining
17  and sewer sections to note that service area 17  theareas of existing and future water or sewer
18  mapsareincorporated. And it references 18  service. And it specifically referencesthe
19  dither figures seven through 14 or sewer maps. 19  service designation shading and saysthat's the
20 It specifically incorporates both Town of 20  purpose of that map.
21  Trappe water maps and both Town of Trappe sewer 21 And finaly, the text notes that when the
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1  mapsasthe service area maps that depict areas 1 landisannexed to the Town of Trappe, the area
2 programmed to extend water service or sewer 2  would be designated as S-1 or W-1.
3 servicein the respective municipality. 3 Reminder, the annexation occurred in 2003.
4 So again, when you look at the text of the 4  Therewereacouple of attempts by the town and
5 plan, it adds context and makesit clear that 5  county totacklethisin the 18 years after
6 figure24isn't -- isnot an artifact, it's not 6  annexation. But the W-1, S-1 designation that
7  something just set aside to identify some 7  wasprovided for in the text wasn't implemented
8  hypothetical future plan. Itisaservice area 8  until recently.
9  map incorporated by the text that identifies 9 And the other thing that | think is
10  those areas programmed for service. 10  important to highlight, Ms. Price asked
11 When you then look at the capital 11  Mr. Clarke the same question a couple of times
12 improvement programs, both in the water and the| 12 about the service area designation and the
13 sewer area, they specificaly identify Trappe 13 county'sinterpretation.
14  East and call for theimprovementsto be 14 And when you look back at the history of
15  constructed in 2003. 15  amendments specifically related to Lakeside,
16 It'sillogical tolook at figure 24 and 16  the Town of Trappe presented an amendment to
17  say that entire areais unprogrammed for 17 the County Council in 2004. And the County
18  service but we're going to construct a 18  Council introduced aresolution. The
19  wastewater treatment plant, awater supply 19  resolution doesn't say it's amending the
20 systeminthat areain ayear or so. 20  servicedesignationsfor Trappe East from
21 The text in both the water and sewer 21 unprogrammed to W-1, S-1. The County Council
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1  atthat time understood the map, and the 1  areaisunprogrammed.
2 resolution indicatesit's an amendment from W-2 2 The other thing that has been suggested is
3  S2tow-1,S1. 3 that the County Council's treatment of the Howe
4 The County Council adopted specific 4  Point Road propertiesis somehow indicative of
5  findings of fact in their denia of that 5 thisissue. And | don't think it isbecause
6  amendment. And the findings of fact describe 6  the Howe Point properties are in the existing,
7 the map amendment that was requested by the 7  what was then the existing town's service area.
8  Town of Trappe as an amendment to "change water 8  Sothose properties were covered by figure 24.
9  and sewer classifications from W-2, S-2 to W-1, 9  That wasthe existing town service area.
10  S-21 respectively.” 10  They'renot in the White Marsh district.
11 So the County Council, two years after 11  They'renot in the Trappe East district.
12 thisplan was adopted, clearly interpreted it 12 | think the Council's adoption of an
13  tobeW-2,S2. 13  amendment to change their sewer service
14 In connection with debates around that 14  designation is entirely consistent with the
15 sametime, opponents of the project 15 long-standing county interpretation and MDE
16  communicated with MDE, and they argued that 16 interpretation of the plan.
17  there's no service designation allocated to the 17 And the last thing I'd like to just note
18  property, not S-1 or otherwise. In other 18  about the correction of the mapping issue,
19  words, they argued the same arguments you're 19  mapping errorsin 281. We're happy to
20  hearing today. That the figure 24 should be 20  cooperate, and | don't think there's anything
21 disregarded. 21  necessary from the developer because it doesn't
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1 MDE responded in 2004 and said Trappe East 1 involveour properties. But to the extent we
2 wasincluded in the Talbot County 2002 water 2 cando anything to support the County's
3 and sewer plan and mapped as an S-2 service 3 efforts, we're happy to do that.
4  area, see attached figure 24 entitled Talbot 4 The example that Mr. Clarke provided in
5  County Town of Trappe long-range planning sewer 5  Easton where the county adopted the 2002 report
6  serviceares, closed quote. 6  of thereview and a property was omitted, |
7 So MDE expressed its interpretation to the 7 think it's appropriate that that get corrected
8  county 18 yearsago. That letter from Dr. Tien 8 by aresolution because the county adopted maps
9  a MDE was addressed directly to the County 9  wholesale, achange was necessary, and that
10  Council and copies were sent to the county 10  changeisimplemented through an amendment.
11  attorney, to Mr. Clarke, and to the Talbot 11 | think we have a different circumstance
12 County Public Works Advisory Board. 12 here. And so | would suggest the county, in
13 Nobody, none of those reci pients spoke up 13  theinterest of seeing that corrected as
14 and said wait, we interpret it differently, we 14  efficiently aspossible, in this case the
15 think it's unprogrammed. 15  county adopted aresolution that specifically
16 The county received notice of that 16  described what you intended to change. And it
17  interpretation, consistent with their 17  just so happened that the maps that were
18  interpretation, and accepted it. 18  attached to it had some clerical inclusions or
19 So | just want you to understand there's 19  exclusions.
20  more context here than just saying if you look 20 | don't think the county needs to adopt a
21 atthismap and interpret it a certain way, the 21  new resolution to fix those. | think those are
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1 clericd errors. Theintent can be discerned 1 And | think Mr. Clarke pointed out that
2 fromthetext of theresolution. And | believe 2  therewas even amapping mistake with the Town
3 that the county probably can submit new mapsto | 3  of Easton. So they happen, they happen.
4  MDE identifying that error without putting 4  People are human and they make mistakes. But
5  yourself through the process of anormal 5  those mistakes should not be interpreted as
6  amendment. 6  someone trying to do something nefarious. And
7 But just sharethat. And with that, | 7 | think that's what we need to get beyond.
8  will conclude my commentsunlessthereareany | 8  That's what we need to get beyond, istrying to
9  questions. 9  say something that was a mistake was done for
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Mr. Showalter.10  any other reason than just a human being making
11 So Council, let's go around the table 11  amistake.
12 here 12 So | do appreciate the time people gave to
13 Mr. Lesher, you're back with us; are you? 13  this.
14 MR. LESHER: | am. And | apologize for 14 Again, | do apologize having stepped away.
15  beingout. | think | lost eight minutes. But 15 I will listentoit at alater date and catch
16  I'll be able to go back and review the missing 16  uponanything that | missed. Okay? Thanks.
17  information. 17 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Mr. Pack. |
18 | do want to thank everyone for their 18  appreciate you spending time with us tonight
19  participation here tonight. 19  and being able to do the best you can to be
20 And it will take some time for me to 20  here. That'sfor sure.
21 digest some of thisinformation, but | 21 So Mr. Divilio.
Page 123 Page 125
1  appreciate the involvement of all present here. 1 MR. DIVILIO: | aso had technical issues
2 Thank you. 2 and| don't need to say | apologize. | will
3 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Mr. Lesher. 3 say that you guys are welcome for not having to
4 Mr. Pack, are you still with us? 4  seemy picturewhilel sat throughit. But |
5 MR. PACK: Yes, | am. Andl, too, 5  wason the phone the whole time.
6  apologize. | had to step away to take care of 6 MR. CALLAHAN: | got you. That's good.
7  another matter. I'll listen, as Mr. Lesher 7 MR. DIVILIO: | had asked to do this back
8  said, tothefull discussion at alater date. 8  inthe beginning before the rescinding 281 was
9 But yeah. Look, | want to thank everybody 9 adiscussion piece. And | appreciate everybody
10  who participated this evening from the Townof |10  coming to the table for this discussion. And |
11 Trappe, Mr. Showalter, staff members for the 11  apologize for taking everyone's time tonight.
12 county. 12 Thisisabig project. And | havethe
13 And hopefully those who have had questions | 13 benefit of knowing these individuas, who the
14  had those questions answered tonight. 14  playersareinvolved, and being able to reach
15 Mapping errors, they're mistakes. There's 15  out to them using my County Council name and
16  nothing nefarious about those mistakes. They 16 title and get the answersthat | want.
17  wereinternal mapping mistakes. And well 17 And the public is not able to get that.
18  correct them. But it wasn't that anyone from 18  And| understand that. Aswell asit takesa
19  staff wastrying to mislead or be complicit in 19  tremendous amount of time and resources for the
20  acover-up. They were mapping mistakesand they20  public to continue to answer -- ask these
21 dooccur. 21  questionsto the Town of Trappe, to our
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1  Panning Commission, to even Public Works 1 So | see everybody in this as part of a
2 Advisory Board, to al the different people who 2  planto move the county forward in a safe way
3 havevoted on this or had a decision to make. 3 withalot of planning.
4 And| understand it's not possible for that 4 And | say that without knowing the
5  communication to happen with the public. 5  developer. Maybe they want all pastel homes
6 So | appreciate everybody coming on 6  that arein the South Carolinastyle, and I'm
7  tonight to confirm the steps that you took, 7  not afan of that here. And that's when Trappe
8  what roleyou had, and clarify that role to the 8  stepsin and tells them what they can do. And
9  publicto put alot of thisfear mongering to 9  weneed to enable Trappe and let them get to
10  bed. I've had enough with it really. 10  that point. And that'swherel am.
11 I'm going to say the one thing that | have 11 So again, | thank everyone for their time
12 not heard tonight. | look forward to this 12 answering my questions over and over again,
13 project. | believethat thisisthe correct 13 answering these questionsto the public. And |
14  direction for Talbot County to go. 14  hope that we're to a point where we can move
15 | don't believe that Trappe should have 15  forward.
16  two pristine, top-of-the-line wastewater 16 Thank you.
17  treatment facilities when there's other 17 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you, Mr. Divilio.
18  facilitiesin the county that are failing. And 18 And | will sort of wrap things up, too,
19 1 will continueto work on that. 19  andsay that | can't thank all the parties here
20 I will continue to also work on the other 20  tonight being here.
21 problemsthat have been brought to my attention | 21 I know a couple of weeks ago when we had a
Page 127 Page 129
1  throughout the county with other sewer 1  meeting and it got heated, and | apologize for
2 problems. 2 some of the way that Council sort of acted on
3 | don't believe that Easton should 3  this.
4  continueto grow. | think at some point Easton 4 But it was really important for usto do
5  will grow all theway to Caroline County if we 5  thistonight for the public, for the safety of
6 letit, and | don't think that that is 6 theproject, just to help everybody understand
7  beneficia when we've aready had complaints 7  toget here.
8  about Easton Elementary School being such a 8 And like | said, | apologize for putting
9  large school. 9 thisthing on hold and making everybody be here
10 | think it's now time for the county to 10 atthetable, but | felt that wasmy job. It
11  dividealittle bit and let the growth goto a 11 wasmy job to get everybody here, answer the
12 new town. 12 questionsinthelast four to five months, and
13 | look forward to Trappe, the time when a 13 get everybody comfortable, everybody talking.
14  restaurant isrenewing leasesin there, when 14 And hopefully everybody is coming away
15  there'sagrocery store again, when they're 15  from here and feeling very positive about what
16  ableto stand on their own. | think that will 16  Mr. Divilio said about having the
17  benefit al of us. And | planto do that with 17  state-of-the-art community. That's what we
18  the best technology and the best monitoring to 18  wantto be. Wewant to be successful. We want
19  make sure that that technology is putting out 19  Trappeto be successful. We want to be proud
20  thecleanest water into our bays and 20  of Trappe. And there's things that we need to
21 maintaining our water systems around. 21 support them on.
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1 So I'm looking forward in the next week to 1 (Work Session concluded at: 7:11 p.m.
2 tendaysto get with the Planning Commissionso | 2
3 wecan discussthisinformation that we've 3
4 heard tonight. 4
5 | want to thank Lyndsey and Trappe and 5
6  Ryanfor, you know, being prepared for this 6
7  because everybody was put on hold and was 7
8  prepared tonight. So you guys did a phenomenal | 8
9  job, everybody here. Staff did a phenomenal 9
10 job. 10
11 Ray, | know you had alot on your 11
12 shoulders, and you've done the right thing. 12
13 And hey, you know, in the last 20 years, the 13
14  county probably has made alittle mistake here | 14
15  andthere. But like Mr. Pack said, we're only 15
16  human. That's why we're here understanding 16
17  what the mistakes were and how to fix it. So 17
18  nothing intentional here. 18
19 Let's move on, support the community, and 19
20  do the best that we can as Council, as Council. | 20
21 So | think, I'm probably going to leave 21
Page 131 Page 133
. . 1 STATE OF MARYLAND
1 it--Mr. Stamp, do you have anything for us? 2 I, Diane Houlihan, a Notary Public in and
2 MR. STAMP: No, sir. A lot of good for the State of Maryland, County of Baltimore City,
. . . . 3 do hereby certify that the within named, Talbot
3  information and alot of good information County Council Audio, personally appeared before me
4  shared. That'simportant. Thank you. 4 at the time and place herein set according to law,
) was interrogated by counsel.
5 MR. CALLAHAN: Thank you. Ms. Morris, | 5
' ; | further certify that the examination was
6 that's my boss. Okay. Ms. Morris, 6 recorded stenographically by me and then transcribed
7 MS. MORRIS: No. It was agood meeting. from my stenographic notes to the within printed
. N 7 matter by means of computer-assisted transcription
8  Appreciate everybody being in attendance in atrue and accurate manner.
9  tonight. 8
] | further certify that the stipulations
10 MR. CALLAHAN: Thanksalot. | wantto | g contained herein were entered into by counsel in my
11 thank staff for preparing staff for all this. 0 presence.
12 Patrick, do you have any closing words? | further certify that | am not of counsel
13 MR. THOMAS: No, | donot. Thank you. | 11 toany of the parties, not an employee of counsel,
nor related to any of the parties, nor in any way
14 MR. CALLAHAN: WEell, thanksalot on our |12 interested in the outcome of this action.
. . . 13 ASWITNESS my hand Notoria Seal this 15th
15  end with staff on preparing us, Council, and day of February, 2027 +7i\Ainbes
16  dl thehard work. You've been trying to 14 O .
: . : 15 Asras M‘
17 answer emailsand stuff. AndI'mgoingtoend |4g
18 it, everybody iswelcome to send us an e-mail Diane Houlihan
17 Notary Public
19  and welll go from there. 18
19
20 So other than that, everybody have agreat 20 My commission expires September 16, 2025
21 evening and | really appreciate everything. 21
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